Newspaper Index

A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

Compiled by

Muhammad Asif Khan
Deputy Chief Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Syed Saleem Abbass Zaidi
Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U.Library

Kashif Khursheed Senio Librarian, Circulation Section, P.U Library

Asif Ali Senior Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library

> Hamid Ali Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library

Kashif Hussain Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Muhammad Razaq Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

Published by Punjab University Library

Preface

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index on our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

Bibliographical Information:

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

Sample entry:

Ijaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2007, p.19

Author: Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

Title: Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

Publisher: Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2007."

Page No: Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian

Punjab University Library

Newspaper Index Vol. 9 No. 3 March, 2010

CONTENTS SUMMARY

- 1. Articles Index (6-22)
- 2. E-Journals Databases (23)
- 3. New Arrivals English (24-26)
- 4. New Arrivals Urdu(27-31)

Articles Index

Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	Business, Economics and Industry	6
5	Biographies	8
6	Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange	8
7	Crimes	8
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	9
9	Current Issues – World	9
10	Defense/ Military	9
11	Education – Pakistan	9
12	Education – World	9
13	Geography and Travel	9
14	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	10
15	Governance / Policies – World	10
16	Health and Environment	11
17	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	11
18	History and Archaeology – World	11
19	Human rights – Pakistan	11
20	Human Rights – World	11
21	Indo-Pak Relations	12
22	India Politics, Policies and Relations	12
23	International Relations	13
24	Islam	13
25	Language and Literature	13
26	Law and Legislation	14
27	Media – Pakistan	14
28	Media – World	14
29	Miscellaneous	15
30	Organizations	15
31	Pakistan Foreign Relations	15
32	Peace and war / After effects	16
33	Politics – Pakistan	16
34	Politics – World	18
35	Power Resources (Gas. Oil. Dam. etc)	19

36	Science and Information Technology	19
37	Society and Culture – Pakistan	19
38	Society and Culture – World	20
39	Social Problems	20
40	Terrorism	20
41	US Politics, Policies and Relations	21
42	World Conflicts	22

AGRICULTURE

Khalil ur Rehman. "Sindh-Punjab water discord." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Kuldip Nayar. "No justice for farmers." Dawn, 12 March, 2010, p. 7

Mohammad Ali. "Development: Means to prevent hunger." Daily Times, 30 March, 2010, p. A6

Shada Islam. "Tough times for greece." Dawn, 27 March, 2010, p. 6

Shahid Kardar. "Flawed crop policy." Dawn, 13 March, 2010, p. 7

Zafar Altaf. "Profound failure of human mind in agriculture." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, p.18

ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

A.K. Bhurgri. "Cutting both ways: key to good bidding." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

A.K. Bhurgri. "The last little trump." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

A.K. Bhurgri. "Tit for tat." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

A.K. Bhurgri. "Truly end played." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "Ban on Younis, Yusuf too harsh a punishment." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "In search of past glories." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "Match fixing: butt has created more confusion." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Afaq Ahmad. "PCB, PHF bosses should hang their heads in shame." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010,

Weekend. IV

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "A kite-less basant?" The News, 5 March, 2010, p.6

Asad Hashim. "Defeat on the cards." Dawn, 2 March, 2010, p. 6

Baroud, Ramzy. "The agony of 'flexible' Afghan war grinds on." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2010, p. 13

Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Fixing and the world cup." The Nation, 20 March, 2010, p.6

Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Spreading confusion." The Nation, 13 March, 2010, p.6

Fawzia Afzal Khan. "The enemy within." Dawn, 18 March, 2010, p. 7

Goldberg, Andy. "Can avatar rejuvenate tired Oscars?" Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Gulzar Afaqi. "Colours of spring." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Masood Hasan. "Tilikum and the Lahore Zoo." The News, 14 March, 2010, p.7

Masood Hasan, "What awards?" The News, 28 March, 2010, p.7

Mehmal Sarfraz. " Pakistan's new national game." Daily Times, 17 March, 2010, p. A7

Nadeem Zuberi. "Carving expressions of a genius." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Nadeem Zuberi. "Rabia's aims and contributions to modern art." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Nadeem Zuberi. "Seeking solace in colors of spring." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Nargis Khanum. "The hockey debacle." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Yesterday's sports heroes today's villains?" Business Recorder, 17 March, 2010, p.22

Patel, Aakar. "The singers of Bollywood." The News, 21 March, 2010, p.6

Shafqat Mahmood. "No discipline without accountability." The News, 12 March, 2010, p.7

Shahzad Chaudhry. "Double whammy!." Daily Times, 15 March, 2010, p. A6

ARTS & SPORTS – WORLD

Elsesser, Kim. "And gender-neutral oscar goes to...." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2010, p. 5

Guha, Ramachandra. "Politics and magic of sports." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2010, p. 9

Kelley, Raina. "Sports...shame and scandal." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2010, p. 15

Plate, Tom. "Ivy league in the net!" Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2010, p. 15

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND INDUSTRY

A B Shahid. "Market volatility could lead to another mess." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010, p.18

A Q Khan. "The cursed ones." The News, 10 March, 2010, p.6

Abid Hasan. "From bust ot book." The News, 18 March, 2010, p.6

Agha, Saiddain. "Tanners standpoint: debate on VAT." Business Recorder, 26 March, 2010, p.20

Akbar Zaidi. "Musharrafian economics." Dawn, 27 March, 2010, p. 7

Anila Yasmeen. "GST on services: a provincial domain." Business Recorder, 12 March, 2010, p.18

Anjum Ibrahim. "A farewell to Shaukat Tarin." Business Recorder, 8 March, 2010, p. 16

Arif Nizami. "It's the economy, stupid'." The News, 20 March, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H Khan. "On economic growth." The News, 23 March, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Death by debt." The News, 16 March, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Doers and talkers." The News, 9 March, 2010, p.7

Ashfaque H. Khan. "Economic growth revisited." The News, 30 March, 2010, p.6

Ashfaque H. Khan. "From one crisis to another." The News, 2 March, 2010, p.6

Asim Sajjad Akhtar. "Hypocrisy galore!" The News, 3 March, 2010, p.6

Babar Ayaz. "Country needs a full-time finance minister." Business Recorder, 15 March, 2010, p.16

```
Babar Ayaz. "Hafeez must finish Tarin unfinished agenda." Business Recorder, 22 March, 2010, p.18
Berdal, Mats. "Resources wealth need no longer be a curse25." Financial Times, 25 March, 2010, p.11
Brittan, Samuel. "Headroom for economic recovery." Financial Times, 19 March, 2010, p.9
Butler, Eamonn. "We should not be saved from our stupidity." Financial Times, 22 March, 2010, p.9
Canuto, Otaviano. "Havens for stolen funds." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2010, p. 8
Cook, Chris. "Traders should not be hung up on a hung parliament." Financial Times, 5-6 March, 2010, p.7
Coopes, Amy. "Australia's mining boom." Business Recorder, 24 March, 2010, p.14
Cork, Chris. "Business as usual." The News, 8 March, 2010, p.7
Farrukh Saleem. "Price hike." The News, 28 March, 2010, p.6
Farrukh Saleem. "The cartels' revenge." The News, 21 March, 2010, p.6
Ghani, Ejaz. "The service revolution." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2010, p. 12
Glodfarb, Michael. "The Chinese are coming!" Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 15
Hanson, Stephanie, "Africa integration project deserves global support," Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2010, p. 5
Harford, Tim. "Political ideas need proper testing." Financial Times, 18 March, 2010, p.11
Hunt, Tristram. "Britain has a duty to give fresh life to its faded ports." Financial Times, 8 March, 2010, p.11
Huzaima Bukhari. "Debate on VAT." Business Recorder, 24 March, 2010, p.14
Huzaima Bukhari. "Monstrously growing external debt." Business Recorder, 12 March, 2010, p.18
Inaam Akram. "NFC achievements during 2009." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2010, p.17
Issing, Otmar. "Higher German wages are not the solution." Financial Times, 19 March, 2010, p.9
Jappa, Zafar Haider. "Is it maintainable for China? The clash on export crown." Business Recorder, 21 March,
Kay, John. "How to make money without trying." Financial Times, 24 March, 2010, p.9
Kay, John. "Think before you tear up an unwritten contract." Financial Times, 17 March, 2010, p.9
Khalil Ahmed. "Restructuring of public sector enterprises." Business Recorder, 21 March, 2010, p.18
Khan, Ahmad Zaman. "Political will need to tax stock market trading." Business Recorder, 15 March, 2010,
p.16
Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "Count our blessings." The Nation, 31 March, 2010, p.7
Litai Xue. "Blind pride." The Nation, 2 March, 2010, p.7
Lubna Jerar Naqvi. "33 per cent counts." The News, 19 March, 2010, p.7
Mahmood S. "Robust taxation system need of the time." Business Recorder, 2 March, 2010, p.20
Marsh, David. "Reasons to be cheerful about Europe." Financial Times, 25 March, 2010, p.11
Mirza, Iqbal. "Challenges facing Hafeez Shaikh." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, p.20
Mohamed El-Erian. "How to handle the sovereign debt explosion." Financial Times, 11 March, 2010, p.9
Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Midas's gold." Daily Times, 1 March, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Phony pilots." Daily Times, 14 March, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Ali. "Development: Going beyond band-aid solutions:." Daily Times, 9 March, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Ashraf. "Curbing inflation- I." Business Recorder, 4 March, 2010, p.20
Mohammad Ashraf. "Fiscal policy and inflation: Curbing inflation- II." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2010, p.16
Mohammad Ashraf. "Islamic economics- optimal solutions: Curbing inflation- III." Business Recorder, 8 March,
2010, p.16
Mohsin Ahmed. "Niche targeting as microfinance evolves." Business Recorder, 28 March, 2010, p.17
Murphy, Paul. "The truth about speculators: they are doing God's work." Financial Times, 13-14 March, 2010,
Papandreou, George A. "Greece is not an Island." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2010, p. 10
Pilling, David. "China mismanages its rural exodus." Financial Times, 11 March, 2010, p.9
Rachman, Gideon. "Rising China is a real contender." Financial Times, 16 March, 2010, p.11
Reich, Robert. "Recovery depends on main street." Financial Times, 24 March, 2010, p.9
Rifkin, Jeremy. "Towards the empathic civilization." Financial Times, 17 March, 2010, p.9
Russell, Alec. "South Africa needs Zuma to flex his muscles." Financial Times, 2 March, 2010, p.11
Said, Asif. "Our economic development paradigm IV." Business Recorder, 2 March, 2010, p.20
Sania Nishtar. "The data-collection challenge." The News, 17 March, 2010, p.6
Shafqat Mehmud. "Comparative analysis of exemptions in bill on VAT." Business Recorder, 28 March, 2010,
Shahid Javed Burki. "Economic challenges." Dawn, 30 March, 2010, p. 7
Shahid Javed Burki, "Ties based on economics." Dawn, 2 March, 2010, p. 7
Shahid Kardar. "Tackling food inflation." The News, 20 March, 2010, p.6
Shahid Kardar. "VAT as an instrument." Dawn, 22 March, 2010, p. 6
Shahid Kardar. "Why bank interest remains high." The News, 1 March, 2010, p.6
Shamshad Ahmad. "When a birth 'happens'." The News, 4 March, 2010, p.6
Shaw, Ralph. "Three cups of tea." Daily Times, 19 March, 2010, p. A7
Shiller, Robert J. "Crisis of the cash crunch." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2010, p. 8
Siddiqui, Hussain Ahmad. "Privatizing engineering industrial units." Business Recorder, 11 March, 2010, p.20
Skapinker, Michael. "Right or wrong, the customer always matters." Financial Times, 23 March, 2010, p.11
Skapinker, Michael. "The lessons from Australia's house fires." Financial Times, 9 March, 2010, p.11
Skapinker, Michael. "Time to fund creative and sporting talent." Financial Times, 16 March, 2010, p.11
Skidelsky, Robert. "Do not rush to switch off the life support." Financial Times, 4 March, 2010, p.11
```

Talat Masood. "Confronting reality." The News, 11 March, 2010, p.7
White, William. "We need a plan B to curb the debt headwinds." Financial Times, 3 March, 2010, p.9
Wolf, Martin. "China and Germany unite to weaken the world economy." Financial Times, 17 March, 2010, p.9
Wolf, Martin. "Excessive virtue can be a vice for the world economy." Financial Times, 24 March, 2010, p.9
Wolf, Martin. "India's elephant charges on through the economic crisis." Financial Times, 3 March, 2010, p.9
Zhang Monan. "An open investment race." The Nation, 31 March, 2010, p.7

BIOGRAPHIES

A Q Khan. "Bhopal, Kerala and the splitting of moon." The News, 3 March, 2010, p.6
Andrews, Nigel. "Director in the fame." Financial Times, 6-7 March, 2010, p.7
Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "The Quaid An American view." The Nation, 23 March, 2010, p.6
Brinkley, Joel. "What will it take for change to come to egypt?" Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2010, p. 9
Carr, David. "Drawn from life." Daily Times, 22 March, 2010, p. A7
Desai, Meghnad. "A giant has fallen." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2010, p. 9
Fifield, Anna. "The House horse-trader." Financial Times, 20-21 March, 2010, p.7
Foster, Mary. "Bio or an autobiography of Katharine." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. III lqbal Jafar. "Misleading assumptions." Dawn, 21 March, 2010, p. 7
Mohammad Taqi. "Book rehumanising the monster." Daily Times, 5 March, 2010, p. A7
Nusrat Nasarullah. "Sultan Ahmed: in memoriam." Business Recorder, 10 March, 2010, p.18
Peel, Quentin. "Cool counsel for Europe." Financial Times, 13-14 March, 2010, p.9
Waldmeir, Patti. "China's can-do carmaker." Financial Times, 27-28 March, 2010, p.9

BANKING. FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Buiter, Willem. "Lack of fiscal credibility hurts sterling." Financial Times, 2 March, 2010, p.11 Cassidy, John. "Lessons from the collapse of Bear Stearns." Financial Times, 15 March, 2010, p.9 Dadush, Uri. "We should beware the cult of very low inflation." Financial Times, 5 March, 2010, p.9 Fox, Justin. "Cultural change is the key to banking reform." Financial Times, 26 March, 2010, p.11 Friedman, Alexander. "How banks can better help the world's poor." Financial Times, 8 March, 2010, p.11 Garicano, Luis. "Spain has the means to avoid the fate of Greece." Financial Times, 11 March, 2010, p.9 Hale, David. "Lessons for Greece from an outpost of empire." Financial Times, 4 March, 2010, p.11 Hankel, Wilhelm. "A euro exit is the only way out for Greece." Financial Times, 26 March, 2010, p.11 Ito, Takatoshi. "China's property bubble is worse than it looks." Financial Times, 17 March, 2010, p.9 Kay, John. "Regrets? Everyone should have at least a few." Financial Times, 10 March, 2010, p.11 Magnus, George. "A stronger renminbi is just the start for China." Financial Times, 23 March, 2010, p.11 Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Malthus's disciples." Daily Times, 7 March, 2010, p. A7 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Unfortunate austerity measures." Daily Times, 2 March, 2010, p. A6 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Gaps widen in the Euro zone football league." Financial Times, 22 March, 2010, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Shrink the euro zone, or create a fiscal union." Financial Times, 15 March, 2010, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Time to outlaw naked credit default swaps." Financial Times, 1 March, 2010, p.11 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Why the euro will continue to weaken." Financial Times, 8 March, 2010, p.11 Osborne, George. "A frugal budgetary policy is the better solution." Financial Times, 15 March, 2010, p.9 Plender, John. "It is time to stop punishing prudence." Financial Times, 25 March, 2010, p.11 Schauble, Wolfgang. "Why Europe's monetary union faces its biggest crisis." Financial Times, 12 March, 2010, p.9

Scott, Andrew. "America and Britain can handle decades of debt." Financial Times, 1 March, 2010, p.11 Smaghi, Lorenzo Bini. "It is better to have explicit rules for bail outs." Financial Times, 16 March, 2010, p.11 Taylor, Martin. "A pseudo solution to the central failing of a currency." Financial Times, 22 March, 2010, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "The euro zone crisis is now a nightmare for Germany." Financial Times, 10 March, 2010, p.11 Zhang Monan. "True money meddler." The Nation, 24 March, 2010, p.7

CRIMES

Abdul Razzak. "A step towards converting 'torture cells' into rehabilitation centres." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2010, p.17

Babar Ayaz. "Plain talk by Indian visitors." Daily Times, 2 March, 2010, p. A7

Glenny, Misha. "States embark on a scramble for cyberspace." Financial Times, 18 March, 2010, p.11 Huzaima Bukhari. "NAB thriving on corruption!" Business Recorder, 5 March, 2010, p.18

Jalees Hazir. "Merciless murder." The Nation, 28 March, 2010, p.6

Manzur Ejaz. "For a reformed Pakistan." Daily Times, 17 March, 2010, p. A6

Meher Bokhari. "The Swiss question." Daily Times, 10 March, 2010, p. A7

Naeem Tahir. "Prime minister's asset management." Daily Times, 13 March, 2010, p. A6

Qudrat Ullah. "Anatomy of whipping by police." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Rafia Zakaria. "land mafia and the law." Dawn, 3 March, 2010, p. 7

Raoof Hasan. "Culture of violence." The News, 10 March, 2010, p.7

Saida Fazal. "Kidnapped British boy's recovery." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Saleha Javaid. "What saviours?" The News, 7 March, 2010, p.6

CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN

Arif Nizami. "A case of two Pakistans." The News, 13 March, 2010, p.6

Ayaz Amir. "Brave new world or the past revisited?" The News, 26 March, 2010, p.6

Ayesha Siddiga. "Shahbaz Sharif's faux pas." Dawn, 19 March, 2010, p. 7

Fasi Zaka. "Hat speech III." The News, 25 March, 2010, p.6

I A Rehman. "Unmitigable torture." Dawn, 11 March, 2010, p. 7

Imtiaz gul. "Challenges in Afghanistan." Dawn, 6 March, 2010, p. 7

Imtiaz Gul. "Search for reconciliation on." Dawn, 30 March, 2010, p. 6

Kunwar Idria. "Renaming the NWFP." Dawn, 28 March, 2010, p. 7

Masood Hasan. "Falling." The News, 21 March, 2010, p.7

Michael, Kugelman. "Pakistan's image problem." Dawn, 15 March, 2010, p. 7

Mir Jamilur Rahman. "The riots." The News, 23 March, 2010, p.7

Rafia Zakaria. "The fourth cup of tea." Dawn, 17 March, 2010, p. 7

Shada Islam. "Muslims in Europe." Dawn, 6 March, 2010, p. 6

Uwe, Jan. "Chaos and desperation a day after Chile quake." Business Recorder, 4 March, 2010, p.20

CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD

Dickey, Christopher. "A third middle east war?" Khaleei Times, 25 March, 2010, p. 15 Khalil Ahmed. "Democracy for dummies." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. I O'Hanlon, Michael. "Do not even think about bombing Iran." Financial Times, 1 March, 2010, p.11

DEFENSE/ MILITARY

Afrah Jamal. "Book reA sketch set to dazzle." Daily Times, 27 March, 2010, p. A7 Ayesha Siddiga. "A leaf from Turkey's book." Dawn, 12 March, 2010, p. 7 I A Rehman, "No respite from fear," Dawn, 18 March, 2010, p. 7

Irfan Ashraf. "A soft corner for militancy." Dawn, 25 March, 2010, p. 6

Jamal Hussain. "A review of Pakistan Assistance Strategy Paper." Daily Times, 11 March, 2010, p. A7

Mosharraf Zaidi. "Pay me to fight my war." The News, 23 March, 2010, p.6

Muhammad Javed. "A season of self assertion." The Nation, 21 March, 2010, p.7

Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Preventing the militants' comback." The News, 9 March, 2010, p.6

Riaz Shahid. "Ayub Khan's appointment." Daily Times, 6 March, 2010, p. A7

S M Hali. "PAF's exercise high mark 2010." The Nation, 17 March, 2010, p.7

Seth, S P. "Iran: an explosive issue." Daily Times, 31 March, 2010, p. A7

Shafqat Mahmood. "Are the militants losing?" The News, 5 March, 2010, p.7

Sikander Amani. "A minefield of contradictions." Daily Times, 29 March, 2010, p. A7

Yousuf Nazar. "Limits of military power." Dawn, 22 March, 2010, p. 7

EDUCATION – PAKISTAN

Cork, Chris. "Great oaks." The News, 1 March, 2010, p.6

Ghazi Salahuddin. "Wandering between two worlds." The News, 28 March, 2010, p.7

Inayatullah. "Literacy Mr Prime Minister." The Nation, 6 March, 2010, p.7

Mansoor Hussain.. "The professor did it!." Daily Times, 22 March, 2010, p. A6

Masooda Bano. "Education for all." The News, 1 March, 2010, p.7

Mumzaffar Iqbal. "A mini-lecture in Tehran." The News, 12 March, 2010, p.6

Muzaffar Iqbal. "The siesta is over." The News, 5 March, 2010, p.6

Naeem Sadig. "Spurious lawmakers." The News, 30 March, 2010, p.6

Qasim A Moini. "The hate industry." Dawn, 20 March, 2010, p. 7

Sadia Mariam Malik. "Government role in education." Dawn, 8 March, 2010, p. 7

Shahid Siddiqui. "Education and social justice." Dawn, 29 March, 2010, p. 6

Shahid Siddiqui. "Leadership in universities." Dawn, 1 March, 2010, p. 6

Tahir Ali. "Why do students fail to achieve desired grades?" Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. II Zubeida Mustafa. "Who pays for education." Dawn, 3 March, 2010, p. 7

EDUCATION – WORLD

Maryam Ismail. "Case for common curriculum." Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2010, p. 9 Tahir Ali. "Neglected primary school teachers." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. III

GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL

Ayaz Amir. "Taking to the raod." The News, 12 March, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "Anarkali." The Nation, 11 March, 2010, p.6

Chauburji. "Star studded city." The Nation, 25 March, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "The Lahore that was Walton." The Nation, 18 March, 2010, p.7 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "the wow factor." The Nation, 6 March, 2010, p.6

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN

A H Khayal. "Corruption galore." The Nation, 12 March, 2010, p.7 A H Khayal. "Our adopted supreme leader." The Nation, 26 March, 2010, p.7 Amina Jilani. "That sporadic fragility." The Nation, 7 March, 2010, p.6 Andleeb Abbas. "The price of pain." Daily Times, 21 March, 2010, p. A6 Anwar Syed. "A case for austerity." Dawn, 21 March, 2010, p. 6 Asghar Beg. "Need to inculcate the habits of peace." The Nation, 6 March, 2010, p.7 Azam Khalil. "Police brutality." The Nation, 11 March, 2010, p.7 Azam Khalil. "Will Pakistan play tough with US." The Nation, 25 March, 2010, p.7 Babar Ayaz. "Judicial appointments." Daily Times, 9 March, 2010, p. A7 Babar Ayaz. "On whose side are the Taliban apologists?" Daily Times, 23 March, 2010, p. A7 Farooq Hameed Khan. "Defending our national honour." The Nation, 14 March, 2010, p.7 Haider Mehdi. "The choice for change." The Nation, 19 March, 2010, p.7 Ibne Rehmat. "A wake up call." The Nation, 9 March, 2010, p.6 Ijaz Ahsan. "Doings of the police." The Nation, 12 March, 2010, p.6 Ikramullah. "A defining moment." The Nation, 28 March, 2010, p.7 Ikramullah. "Plinging headlong into darkness." The Nation, 21 March, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "Governance PM Gilani." The Nation, 13 March, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "Misgovernance." The Nation, 20 March, 2010, p.7 Jalees Hazir. "Will than a culture change." The Nation, 7 March, 2010, p.6 Jaless Hazir. "Continuity in change." The Nation, 21 March, 2010, p.6 Janssen, Peter. "Myanmar capital readies for democracy." Business Recorder, 31 March, 2010, p.136 Javid Husain. "Our demographic compulsions." The Nation, 16 March, 2010, p.6 Jawad Baig. "Decentralisation through devolution." The Nation, 10 March, 2010, p.7 Jawad Baig. "Decentralisation through devolution." The Nation, 9 March, 2010, p.7 Kamila Hyat. "Governance for the people." The News, 25 March, 2010, p.7 Khurshid Ahmed. "Need for good labour management relations." The Nation, 29 March, 2010, p.7 Mohammad Ali. "Development: The politics of poverty alleviation." Daily Times, 16 March, 2010, p. A6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Principles of policy (pt-II)." The News, 2 March, 2010, p.6 Munir Attaullah. "Restating the obvious." Daily Times, 24 March, 2010, p. A6 S M Hali. "Method to nuke madness." The Nation, 24 March, 2010, p.6 Samson Simon Sharaf. "Turning the corner." The Nation, 28 March, 2010, p.7 Sanaullah Baloch. "Pakistan's other fault lines." Daily Times, 28 March, 2010, p. A7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Real danger: failure of governance." The News, 19 March, 2010, p.7 Shahid Siddiqui. "The sinking paradise of Gojal." Daily Times, 7 March, 2010, p. A6 Shahzad Chaudhry. "The French queen." Daily Times, 29 March, 2010, p. A6 Shireen M Mazari. "Leaders we deserve." The Nation, 31 March, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "Rewriting the future." The Nation, 13 March, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "The financial fix." The Nation, 20 March, 2010, p.6 Tarig Hassan. "Appointment of judges." Dawn, 4 March, 2010, p. 6

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – WORLD

Zahrah Nasir. "Tree Time." The Nation, 8 March, 2010, p.6 Zarah Nasir. "The pretenders." The Nation, 22 March, 2010, p.6

Arif Ayub. "Aid effectiveness in Afghanistan." The Nation, 24 March, 2010, p.7
Ayaz, Babar. "A shift in Pakistan's Afghan policy?" Business Recorder, 1 March, 2010, p.16
Engineer, Hussain Ahmad Siddiqui. "Hydropower stations being refurbished and modernised." Business Recorder, 18 March, 2010, p.18
Hastings, Max. "A deaf and defiant Israel is gambling with its future." Financial Times, 27-28 March, 2010, p.9
Khizar, Ali. "Hope and change for modern Pakistan." Business Recorder, 1 March, 2010, p.16
Krepon, Michael. "The NPT: still 'knotty' at forty." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2010, p. 8
Maryam Ismail. "This is not a killing zone for God's sake!" Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2010, p. 5
Michael Goldfarb. "The chinese are coming." The Nation, 22 March, 2010, p.7
Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Putting Iraq in America." The Nation, 18 March, 2010, p.6
Nusrat Nasarullah. "Darkness and violence." Business Recorder, 24 March, 2010, p.78
Zafar Altaf. "Bureaucracy's highly questionable role." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, p.18

Yasser Latif Hamdani. "Jinnah's role in the Kashmir War." Daily Times, 24 March, 2010, p. A7

Zubair Torwali. "Strategic dialogue and the Pashtun." Daily Times, 24 March, 2010, p. A7

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

Baroud, Ramzy. "Let's save it for the children." Khaleej Times, March, 2010, p. 9

Begley, Sharon. "Environmental hypocrisy." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2010, p. 9

Begley, Sharon. "The con in the clouds." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2010, p. 5

Cohen, Roger. "US healthcare system and a narcissus society." Khaleej Times, 1 March, 2010, p. 13

Ekman, Bo. "Nature doesn't know nations." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2010, p. 13

Epstein, Miran, "Please sir, can i have an organ?" Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2010, p. 9

Gadit, Amin A.. "Burden of depression: strategies for prevention." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Gadit, Amin A.. "Does Pakistan have clear mental health policy." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Gold, Shebtai. "Health workers appeal to donors for life-saving vaccines." Business Recorder, 29 March, 2010, p.82

M Afzal Najeeb. "Efforts in futility." The Nation, 19 March, 2010, p.6

Mansoor Hussain. "President Zardari and his survival." Daily Times, 1 March, 2010, p. A6

Matthews, Christopher. "No butts...it takes 60 seconds." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2010, p. 11

Morrisroe, Patricia. "A thousand and one sleepless nights." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2010, p. 9

Nargis Khanum. "Dreadin hot summer this year." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Saeki, John. "Bird migration haven." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Sania Nishtar. "National health policy 2010." The News, 22 March, 2010, p.6

Shada Islam. "A fund to fight disease." Dawn, 20 March, 2010, p. 6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – PAKISTAN

Amir, Ayaz. "In a state of denial." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2010, p. 4

Chauburji. "Yeh Radio Pakistan Lahore Hai." The Nation, 4 March, 2010, p.6

Jaswant Singh. "Jinnah's troubled dream." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2010, p. 6

Lavallee, Guillauma. "Sudan's land of 'black pharaohs': a trove for archaeologists." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Lebouachera, Mehdi. "Antiquities of Ur could outside ancient Egypt." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Pervez Hoodbhoy. "Reinventing Pakistan." Dawn, 23 March, 2010, p. 7

Shahid Javed Burki. "Know your history." Dawn, 16 March, 2010, p. 7

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – WORLD

Allmas, Kevin. "Berlin before World War II." Daily Times, 26 March, 2010, p. A7

Hasan Askari Rizvi. "Myth and reality of the 1940 resolution." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010,I

Saeed Akhtar. "Pre-and post-independence gains and ordeals." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010,I

Sharif al Mujahid. "Pakistan resolution and provincial autonomy." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010,I

HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN

Farzana Bari. "Rights without rights." The News, 11 March, 2010, p.6

Fauzia Yazdani. "Equal rights and equal opportunities." Daily Times, 15 March, 2010, p. A7

Huma Yusuf. "No pre emptive action." Dawn, 28 March, 2010, p. 7

Sania Nishtar. "Women through the governance lens." The News, 8 March, 2010, p.6

Sherry Rehman. "Women and power." Dawn, 8 March, 2010, p. 7

Zubeida Mustafa. "Cost of life of a woman." Dawn, 31 March, 2010, p. 7

Zubeida Mustafa. "How Pakistan survives - 2." Dawn, 17 March, 2010, p. 7

HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD

A H Khayal. "Atomic weapons and human rights." The Nation, 19 March, 2010, p.7

M D Nalapat. "Western wrongs and human rights." The Nation, 17 March, 2010, p.7

Nargis Khanum. "Women's day hype." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Pillay, Navi. "Stamp out honor killings and violence against women." Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2010, p. 11

Raziqueh Hussain. "A mother's war for peace." Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2010, p. 15

Roth, Kenneth. "Obama's hesitant embrace of human rights." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2010, p. 7

Sahraoui, Hassiba Hadj. "Stand up for Iran's women." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2010, p. 9

Samuel, Suchitra Steven. "Honoring women." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2010, p. 8

Wajid Naeemuddin. "Pity the 'emancipated' American women: TV media should get its priorities right."

Business Recorder, 16 March, 2010, p.18

Zafar Altaf. "Near and distant peoples of Pakistan?" Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, p.18

Zarina Patel. "Celebrating women's day century." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. II

INDO-PAK RELATIONS

Ahmad Faruqui. "Talks with indis." Dawn, 1 March, 2010, p. 7

Anwar Syed. "Reluctance to talk." Dawn, 14 March, 2010, p. 6

Arif Nizami. "It should be more than a charade." The News, 6 March, 2010, p.6

Haider Mehdi. "Political landscape of South Asia." The Nation, 1 March, 2010, p.7

I A Rehman. "A long wait for prisoners." Dawn, 4 March, 2010, p. 7

Iftikhar Ahmad. "Pak-India relations: grounds for optimism." Daily Times, 12 March, 2010, p. A7

Javid Husain. "Deadlock in Pakistan India talks." The Nation, 2 March, 2010, p.6

Kamila Hyat. "A look across the border." The News, 4 March, 2010, p.7

Khalid Iqbal. "Brinkmanship to statesmanship." The Nation, 1 March, 2010, p.6

Khalid Iqbal. "Return to roots." The Nation, 22 March, 2010, p.6

Khuldip Nayar. "Atmosphere of mistrust." Dawn, 5 March, 2010, p. 7

Kuldip Nayar. "Drastic cut in visas." Dawn, 26 March, 2010, p. 7

Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "The thaw that wasn't." Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2010, p. 8

M A Niazi. "The result of the talks." The Nation, 5 March, 2010, p.6

M J Akbar. "Two murky milestones." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2010, p. 9

M Saeed Khalid. "Giving peace a chance." The News, 20 March, 2010, p.6

Maleeha Lodhi. "The thaw that wasn't." The News, 9 March, 2010, p.7

Manzur Ejaz. "India-Pakistan conundrum -Dr Manzur Ejaz." Daily Times, 3 March, 2010, p. A6

Mariam Chaudhry. "The Indo-Pak stalemate." The News, 6 March, 2010, p.6

Mubashir Hasan. "Peace is what the people wish for." The News, 15 March, 2010, p.6

Muhammad Ali. "Pakista challenged on new turfs." The Nation, 16 March, 2010, p.7

Munir Attaullah. "Indian matters." Daily Times, 10 March, 2010, p. A6

Naeem Tahir. "India-Pakistan: hiding behind excuses again?" Daily Times, 4 March, 2010, p. A7

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Good Morning: How to bridge growing Indo-Pak trust deficit." Business Recorder, 3 March,

Patel, Aakar. ": Zia Mohyeddin and Amitabh Bachchan in Bombay." The News, 7 March, 2010, p.6

S M Hali. "Derailed Pak India peace talks." The Nation, 3 March, 2010, p.7

S M Rahman. "Obduracy the tragic trait of India." The Nation, 26 March, 2010, p.6

Sadaf Shahid. "Let the candle burn." The News, 4 March, 2010, p.6

Saeed Khalid, M.. "The tale of missing consulate." The News, 31 March, 2010, p.6

Said Fazal. "Of friends and foes." Business Recorder, 4 March, 2010, p.20

Shandana Khan Mohamand. "The Indo Pak highway." Dawn, 2 March, 2010, p. 7

Sherry Rehman. "Can the talks afford to fail?" The News, 6 March, 2010, p.6

Tariq Fatemi. "No cause for despair." Dawn, 11 March, 2010, p. 7

Zafar Hilaly. "Grasp the nettle." The News, 3 March, 2010, p.6

Zafar Hilaly. "Improbable even as fiction." The News, 22 March, 2010, p.7

Zahir Kazmi. "Acrimony at Geneva." The Nation, 8 March, 2010, p.7

INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A Siddique. "A fatal attraction." The Nation, 16 March, 2010, p.7

Aakar Patel. "How Sonia Gandhi is changing India." The News, 14 March, 2010, p.6

Ahmad Faruqui. "Muslims in Indian army." Dawn, 15 March, 2010, p. 7

Anwer Mooraj. "India after Rajiv." Dawn, 10 March, 2010, p. 6

Azam Khalil. "India plays dirty." The Nation, 18 March, 2010, p.7 Bidwai, Praful. "A historic step." The News, 18 March, 2010, p.6

Bidwai, Praful. "BJP : New composition, same stand." The News, 27 March, 2010, p.6 Bidwai, Praful. "India's pro-rich budget." The News, 8 March, 2010, p.6

Cork, Chris. "Playing catch-up." The News, 24 March, 2010, p.7

Desai, Meghnad. "Risks of risk taking for Sonia." Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2010, p. 12

Haider Mehdi. "China will not be India centric." The Nation, 7 March, 2010, p.7

Ikramullah. "Conflicting perceptions." The Nation, 7 March, 2010, p.7

Javed Jabbar. "The star that failed to shine." The News, 9 March, 2010, p.6

M J Akbar. "Count the numbers when the numbers begin to count." Khaleej Times, 1 March, 2010, p. 13

M J Akbar. "The ascent of the woman." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2010, p. 9

M.J. Akbar. "Politics or plain stupidity." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2010, p. 9

Malhotra, Jyoti. "Giving women their due." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2010, p. 15

Mohammad Jamil. "Glorifying the abstract." Daily Times, 27 March, 2010, p. A7

Pilling, David. "Subsidy reform can help India spend better." Financial Times, 4 March, 2010, p.11

Power, Jonathan. "Maoists on the up in India." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2010, p. 11

Raman, J Sri. "Knowing the new BJP." Daily Times, 26 March, 2010, p. A7

Raman, J Sri. "Sonia as `Durga'?" Daily Times, 12 March, 2010, p. A7

Sebastian, Tim. "Rags and riches go together." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2010, p. 5

Singh, Ajay. "Mindless fear of the rair sex in India." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2010, p. 5

Yasmeen Mohiuddin. "Indian leather hub targeted in gangs clean up." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, p.18

Zafar Hilaly. "Patriots." The News, 10 March, 2010, p.6

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Iran and the US." Dawn, 27 March, 2010, p. 7

Ahmed Rashid. "Great game or endgame?" Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2010, p. 12

Anjum Ibrahim. "Karzai comes to town." Business Recorder, 15 March, 2010, p.16

Bowring, Philip. "Misguided emotions." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2010, p. 13

Brandmaier, Frank. "New museum documents German influence in US." Business Recorder, 26 March, 2010, p.20

Dhume, Sadanand. "There's heat down under." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2010, p. 10

Farooq Hameed Khan. "Reversing the mistrust." The Nation, 30 March, 2010, p.7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "The Saudi concern." Daily Times, 5 March, 2010, p. A7

Hebbar, M N. "The language of diplomacy." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2010, p. 13

Ibrahim, Anjum. "Can Australia be a role model for Pakistan? Interaction between centre and provinces."

Business Recorder, 1 March, 2010, p.16

Javid Husain. "Strategic dialogue vs self reliance." The Nation, 30 March, 2010, p.6

Khalid Igbal. "Yet nothing strategic about it." The Nation, 29 March, 2010, p.6

Khan, Rais Ahmad. "Good neighborliness': a quandary- I." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Nimmo, Ben. "Battle lines drawn over EU Foreign Service." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2010, p.16

Oskanian, Vartan. "A reset in the caucasus." Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2010, p. 9

Plate, Tom. "Don't rock the boat now." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2010, p. 11

Plate, Tom. "Skating on thin ice: South Kora versus Japan." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2010, p. 11

Rachman, Gideon. "Why Japan is edging closer to China." Financial Times, 9 March, 2010, p.11

S M Hali. "From relationship to partnership." The Nation, 31 March, 2010, p.6

Sager, Abdulaziz. "Renewing Saudi-India ties." Khaleej Times, 1 March, 2010, p. 13

Saida Fazal. "Issues and concerns: Pak-US strategic dialogue." Business Recorder, 25 March, 2010, p.22

Tarvainen, Sinikka. "Migrants' health risks need more attention, expert says." Business Recorder, 11 March, 2010, p.20

Weisbrode, Kenneth. "Welcome to diplomacy 2.0." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2010, p. 4

ISLAM

Aniket Alam. "Where have all the protests gone?" Daily Times, 21 March, 2010, p. A7

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Islam the state or civilization." Dawn, 26 March, 2010, p. 6

Czarnecka, Maja. "Poland's tiny Muslim Tatar community taps deep roots." Business Recorder, 19 March, 2010, p.20

Ishtiaq Ahmed. "A time to humanise Islam." Daily Times, 2 March, 2010, p. A6

Riffat Hassan. "Attitude towards girl child." Dawn, 19 March, 2010, p. 6

Riffat Hassan. "Islam's sources of knowledge." Dawn, 5 March, 2010, p. 6

Sikander Amani. "Blasphemy in a human world." Daily Times, 17 March, 2010, p. A6

Tayyab Shah. "Zaid Hamid and Ghuzwa-i-Hind." Daily Times, 18 March, 2010, p. A7

LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Afrah Jamal. "Book reThe ravages of youth." Daily Times, 6 March, 2010, p. A7

Ariel. "A mirror for politics and literature." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Astor, Michael. "A tale of a man undone." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Boylan, Roger. "Gilbert Sorrention's last novel." Daily Times, 1 March, 2010, p. A7

Desilva, Bruce. "An epic tale of heroism." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Desilva, Bruce. "'Deep shadow' is heart-stopping thriller." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Foster, Mary. "The Bricklayer: a solid story." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Ghazi Salahuddin. "With no langhuage but a cry." The News, 21 March, 2010, p.7

Goraya, Mohammad Rafique. "Issues and challenges of globalization." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Harkavy, Jerry. "Birth of forensic medicine in NY." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Harkavy, Jerry. "Power not money drove pioneering journalist." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend.

Hoare, Philip. "In search of the giants of the sea." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Jellimere, Trey. "A hauntingly beautiful book." Daily Times, 7 March, 2010, p. A7

Mahoney, Rosemary. "A new adventure." Daily Times, 25 March, 2010, p. A7

Makihara, Kumiko. "When it's all Chinese to me." Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 9

Martelli, Simon. "Cyprus marinates battle to preserve rare ancestral language." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, p.18

Mehr Tarar. "BOOK REBelieving in life again." Daily Times, 28 March, 2010, p. A7

Mehr Tarar. "Book reEasily forgettable tales." Daily Times, 9 March, 2010, p. A7

Mehr Tarar. "Book reThe secrets of the human soul." Daily Times, 16 March, 2010, p. A7

Mukhopadhyay, Jilanjan. "So, whose word is it, anyway?" Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2010, p. 13

Nadeem Zuberi. "Homage to Saeed Akhtar." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Nargis Khanum. "Our elitist world of literature." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Nazer, Mendes. "The raid." Daily Times, 18 March, 2010, p. A7

Potter, Christopher. "Orientation." Daily Times, 23 March, 2010, p. A7

Rancilio, Alicia. "A redundant recap of Susan's story." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Riaz Shahid. "An Article 370 for Balochistan." Daily Times, 21 March, 2010, p. A7

Uhlberg, Myron. "The sound of silence." Daily Times, 22 March, 2010, p. A7

Wahid Bashir. "Sarab ki talash main." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Zubeida Mustafa. "Literature and activism." Dawn, 24 March, 2010, p. 7

LAW AND LEGISLATION

A Q Khan. "Judiciary, justice and the public." The News, 31 March, 2010, p.6

Ahmer Bilal Soofi. "Concurrent list some issues." Dawn, 31 March, 2010, p. 6

Amina Jilani. "The inglorious Eighth." The Nation, 14 March, 2010, p.6

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Justice central to Sharia law." Dawn, 12 March, 2010, p. 6

Ashtar Ausaf Ali. "The excercise of suo motu." Dawn, 30 March, 2010, p. 7

Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Through the constitutional mist." Daily Times, 18 March, 2010, p. A7

Huzaima Bukhari. "Beyond restoration of judiciary." Business Recorder, 19 March, 2010, p.18

Jacob, Peter. "Views on the constitutional review." Daily Times, 31 March, 2010, p. A7

Kabir Ali Wasti. "Bad laws must go." The News, 17 March, 2010, p.6

Khan, Fayyaz Ali. "Constitutional reforms: points to ponder." Business Recorder, 17 March, 2010, p.22

Kuldip Nayar. "Women's bill can wait." Dawn, 19 March, 2010, p. 7

Mehr Qureshi. "Adolescent girls' plight." Daily Times, 8 March, 2010, p. A7

Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Assessing Article 370." Daily Times, 28 March, 2010, p. A7

Munir Attaullah. "From Beirut to the Swiss cases." Daily Times, 3 March, 2010, p. A6

Murtaza Rizvi. "Equality before law." Dawn, 15 March, 2010, p. 6

Nasir Abbas Mirza. "Reasons behind the basant ban." Daily Times, 31 March, 2010, p. A7

S Rahman. "Legislation is people's right." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2010, p.16

MEDIA – PAKISTAN

A G Noorani. "Media and diplomacy." Dawn, 20 March, 2010, p. 7

Block, Alex Ben. "Why Oscar choose 'hurt locker' over 'avatar'." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Coyle, Jake. "'Alice' through a drearier looking glass." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. IV Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "The naked truth." Daily Times, 4 March, 2010, p. A7

Germain, David. "'A prophet' displays visionary talent." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. IV Goldberg, Andy. "After Avatar, 3-D is the rage on screens big and small." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Honeycutt, Kirk. "'Remember me' a romantic engaging drama." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. IV Horst, Hagai van der. "'Avatar' and the racism of virtue." Daily Times, 14 March, 2010, p. A7

Irfan Ashraf. "Genie out of the bottle." Dawn, 16 March, 2010, p. 7

Mansoor Hussain. "TV talk shows: good, bad or just inane." Daily Times, 8 March, 2010, p. A6

Miranda Husain. "Prowess pundits and the media." Daily Times, 25 March, 2010, p. A6

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Do only KESC's power thieves create load shedding?" Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Hillary advises rich Pakistanis to pay taxes." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Nusrat Nasarullah. "The whispers, rumors, stories in Islamabad...." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Zardari donates his 'whole body': Lollywoods fears of Bollywood are decades old." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. IV

Patel, Aakar. "Working in hte newsroom." The News, 28 March, 2010, p.6

Singh, Shail Kumar. "Bollywood actresses drive Indian slimming fashion." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Tourtellotte, Bob. "Bigelow's Oscars will change Hollywood, slowly." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Whipp, Glenn. "'Out of League' takes title too literally." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. IV Zeeshan Suhail. "The reality of reality TV." Daily Times, 19 March, 2010, p. A6

MEDIA – WORLD

Fenton, Tom. "Media layoffs are bad for US democracy." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2010, p. 5 Plate, Tom. "Wake-up call for the US media." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2010, p. 9

MISCELLANEOUS

Caldwell, Christopher. "Games prey on your mind." Financial Times, 13-14 March, 2010, p.9 Cohen, Roger. "Greece, Europe and Alexander hamilton." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2010, p. 7 Cork, Chris. "Networks." The News, 15 March, 2010, p.7 Guzda, M K. "Living with every day earthquake anxiety." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2010, p. 9 Huma Yusuf. "Eliminating the US-Muslim world trust deficit." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2010, p. 11 Keillor, Garrison. "Solution worse than problem." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2010, p. 4 Lloyd, John. "A social vision for the world after socialism." Financial Times, 9 March, 2010, p.11 M J Akbar. "The gap between promise and delivery." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2010, p. 9 Margolis, Eric S. "Species don't talk...." Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2010, p. 9 Maryam Ismail. "Eloquence of body language." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2010, p. 9 Mazower, Mark. "Greece needs respect as well as tough love." Financial Times, 9 March, 2010, p.11 Overdorf, Jason. "Nepal teetering on the brink." Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2010, p. 15 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Who says dishonesty doesn't pay?" Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2010, p. 9 Rizvi, Waris H.Dr. "Diminishing treasures of life in a commercial world." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2010, p. 7 Roberts, Paul Craig. "How free are we in the land of the free?" Khaleej Times, 29 March, 2010, p. 9 Sagar, Anand. "The charade of chilcot: act i, scene II." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2010, p. 9 Wasay, Reem. "Inter-religious dialogue." Daily Times, 3 March, 2010, p. A7 Zafar Masud. "The heartbeat factor." Dawn, 24 March, 2010, p. 6 Zeeshan Suhail. "A journey of a thousand miles." Daily Times, 5 March, 2010, p. A6

ORGANIZATIONS

Harris Khalique. "SPO works." The News, 26 March, 2010, p.7

PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Afghanistan a new turn." Dawn, 13 March, 2010, p. 7 Agha H Amin. "Pak-Afghan relations." Daily Times, 25 March, 2010, p. A7 Anwar Syed. "Dialogue with the US." Dawn, 28 March, 2010, p. 6 Aslam Beg. "Pak Afghan relations." The Nation, 23 March, 2010, p.7 Ayesha Siddiqa. "Turning a new page." Dawn, 26 March, 2010, p. 7 Farhat Taj. "Pak-US dialogue: a Pakhtun perspective." Daily Times, 27 March, 2010, p. A7 Ikram Sehgal. "A 'Pakistan surge'." The News, 25 March, 2010, p.6 Ikram Sehgal. "The strategic dialogue." The News, 18 March, 2010, p.6 Khalid Hussain, S.. "Three iconic visits to the US." The News, 29 March, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "The dialogue delusion." The News, 22 March, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Time for a strategic dialogue." The Nation, 8 March, 2010, p.6 M A Niazi. "The dialogue begins." The Nation, 26 March, 2010, p.6 Maleeha Lodhi. "How strategic was the Washington dialogue?" The News, 30 March, 2010, p.7 Manzur Ejaz. "Changing realities of Afghanistan." Daily Times, 24 March, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Ali Talpur. "Masters, not friends." Daily Times, 21 March, 2010, p. A7 Mohammad Jamil. "Pakistan, Afghanistan redefine ties." Daily Times, 13 March, 2010, p. A7 Muhammad Ali Siddiqi. "Pakistan's new left." Dawn, 3 March, 2010, p. 6 Munir Attaullah. "Dialogues, strategic and tactical." Daily Times, 31 March, 2010, p. A6 Saleem Safi. "How a new chapter opened." The News, 11 March, 2010, p.6 Sameer, Lalwani, "Strategic rethink needed," Dawn, 14 March, 2010, p. 7 Shada Islam. "Seeking strong ties with EU." Dawn, 13 March, 2010, p. 6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Pak-US talks a good beginning." The News, 26 March, 2010, p.7 Shahid Ilyas. "A `friendly' Afghanistan?" Daily Times, 2 March, 2010, p. A7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Deep freeze!." Daily Times, 1 March, 2010, p. A7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "Strategic sense." Daily Times, 22 March, 2010, p. A6 Shamshad Ahmad. "Substance, please." The News, 24 March, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "Beware and play hardball." The Nation, 24 March, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "NSS Pakistan." The Nation, 3 March, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "Targeting us to make money." The Nation, 17 March, 2010, p.6 Talat Hussain. "A lesson and a few reminders." Daily Times, 4 March, 2010, p. A6 Talat Hussain. "Pakistan's new Afghanistan outlook." Daily Times, 18 March, 2010, p. A6 Talat Masood. "A good beginning." The News, 22 March, 2010, p.6 Tariq Fatemi. "Prospects for Pak-US ties." Dawn, 25 March, 2010, p. 7 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Things to take up." The News, 25 March, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "Arresting the Taliban." Daily Times, 12 March, 2010, p. A6 Zafar Hilaly. "Pakistan's foreign policy mess." Daily Times, 26 March, 2010, p. A6

PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

```
Aijaz Zaka. "Fighting Israeli aparttheid." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2010, p. 10
Aijaz Zaka. "Oscar goes to...Iraqi people." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2010, p. 8
Biggar, Nigel. "Do not be so sure invading Iraq was immoral." Financial Times, 11 March, 2010, p.9
Cathail, Maidhc O. "Who's to lame for Iraq war? answering a not-so-trivial quiz." Khaleej Times, 17 March,
2010, p. 11
Cohen, Roger. "From Afghanistan to Dubai: an eye for an eye?" Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2010, p. 9
Dickey, Christophery. "Spillage from the oil curse." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2010, p. 8
Donneli, Lynne O'. "Refugees from Afghan assault fall between cracks." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010,
Farhat Taj. "Kamal Mehsud: did the ISPR cheat him?" Daily Times, 13 March, 2010, p. A7
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Time for a crucial decision." Daily Times, 25 March, 2010, p. A7
Goldsmith, Jack. "Obama sways to the politics of war." Financial Times, 10 March, 2010, p.11
Graff, Peter. "US troops leave border to Afghan boss accused of graft." Business Recorder, 19 March, 2010,
p.18
Greenway, H D S. "'Mowing the grass' in Afghanistan." Khaleei Times, 8 March, 2010, p. 9
Greenway, H D S. "Now for an extrication strategy." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2010, p. 14
Greenway, H D S. "Why the united states needs to let go in Iraq." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2010, p. 5
Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Trudging on." Daily Times, 19 March, 2010, p. A7
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Dilemmas of counter-terrorism." Daily Times, 21 March, 2010, p. A6
I M Mohsin. "Afghanistan confusing cursors." The Nation, 4 March, 2010, p.6
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Did Jinnah know about the Kashmir War?" Daily Times, 30 March, 2010, p. A6
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "The 1947-48 Kashmir War." Daily Times, 16 March, 2010, p. A6
Ishtiaq Ali Mehkri. "A tale of resilience." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2010, p. 10
Khadem al Attabi. "Iraqi candidate see opportunity to topple bruised al Maliki." Business Recorder, 10 March,
2010, p.18
Malhotra, Jyoti. "The colours of holi and blood of innocents in Kabul." Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2010, p. 9
Meher Bokhari. "Fighting in the dark." Daily Times, 17 March, 2010, p. A7
Miranda Husain. "Raw is war, even when mechanised." Daily Times, 18 March, 2010, p. A6
Mubashir Hasan. "Perceptions of long-term security." Daily Times, 14 March, 2010, p. A6
Muhammad Ali. "Minimizing nuclear risks, rationally." Business Recorder, 28 March, 2010, p.16
Olivera, Yanina. "Nazi naval relic pits salvage operator against Berlin." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2010,
p.16
Rafia Zakaria. "Are drone attacks legal." Dawn, 31 March, 2010, p. 7
Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Flags flying over Bajaur." Daily Times, 6 March, 2010, p. A6
Salman Tarik Kureshi. "No more war songs." Daily Times, 13 March, 2010, p. A6
Sardar Ahmad. "Good Afghan news just a click away." Business Recorder, 3 March, 2010, p.18
Shahid Ilyas. "Dialogue about Pakhtuns without Pakhtuns!." Daily Times, 23 March, 2010, p. A7
Sheppard, Ben. "Fabled Afghan province of Nuristan keeps US at bay." Business Recorder, 5 March, 2010,
p.18
Sher Khan. "Cobra down." The Nation, 5 March, 2010, p.6
Sikander Amani. "Causes of war." Daily Times, 8 March, 2010, p. A7
Stephens, Philip. "Obama needs to set out a Middle East peace plan." Financial Times, 19 March, 2010, p.9
Zubair Torwali. "Fragile peace in Swat." Daily Times, 8 March, 2010, p. A7
POLITICS – PAKISTAN
A Q Khan. "Rich devouring the poor." The News, 24 March, 2010, p.6
A Q Khan. "Roti, kapra and makaan." The News, 17 March, 2010, p.6
Abramowitz, Jeff. "Israelis want Netanyahu, but want the opposition as well." Business Recorder, 25 March,
2010, p.22
Afiya S Zia. "Democracy and devolution." Dawn, 1 March, 2010, p. 7
Ahmad Rafay Alam. "An exhausted government." The News, 19 March, 2010, p.6
Ameer Bhutto. "Buying time to survive." The News, 26 March, 2010, p.6
Ameer Bhutto. "Mechanism of change." The News, 13 March, 2010, p.6
Ameer Bhutto. "The sky is not falling, it's just democracy." The News, 31 March, 2010, p.6
Amina Jilani. "Abiding shame." The Nation, 21 March, 2010, p.6
Amina Jilani. "Forever on the wrong tack." The Nation, 28 March, 2010, p.6
```

Amina Jilani. "The terrible twins." The Nation, 1 March, 2010, p.7

Amir, Ayaz. "No march miracles." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2010, p. 5

Amir, Ayaz. "Taking to the road." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2010, p. 5

Anjum Niaz. "A few good men." The News, 18 March, 2010, p.7

Anjum Niaz. "A titter a day." The News, 24 March, 2010, p.7

Anjum Niaz. "Gilani's U-turns." The News, 27 March, 2010, p.7

Anjum Niaz. "The third summer of discontent." The News, 31 March, 2010, p.7

Anjum Niaz. "The VIP vice." The News, 3 March, 2010, p.7

Anjum Niaz. "VIP virus." The News, 6 March, 2010, p.7

```
Anjum Niaz. "You're no American prez, Mr. PM!" The News, 10 March, 2010, p.7
Anjum Niaz. "Zardari khappay." The News, 13 March, 2010, p.7
Arif Azad. "left politics in Pakistan." Dawn, 16 March, 2010, p. 6
Arif Nizami. "Spanner in the works." The News, 27 March, 2010, p.6
Asif Ezdi. "A flawed constitutional package." The News, 15 March, 2010, p.7
Asif Ezdi. "Another failed coup." The News, 1 March, 2010, p.7
Asif Ezdi. "Provincial autonomy (pt-II): myths and reality." The News, 25 March, 2010, p.6
Asif Ezdi. "Provincial autonomy, myths and reality (pt-I)." The News, 22 March, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Amir. "Punjab can no loger live in a state of denial." The News, 19 March, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Amir. "Star-gazing-for what it is worth." The News, 5 March, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Wazir. "The way forward in FATA." The News, 8 March, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Wazir. "The way forward in FATA." The News, 9 March, 2010, p.7
Ayesha Siddiga. "State within a state." Dawn, 5 March, 2010, p. 7
Azam Khalil. "Democracy under siege." The Nation, 4 March, 2010, p.7
Babar Ayaz. "Musings on local government." Daily Times, 16 March, 2010, p. A7
Babar Ayaz. "Nawaz Sharif's faux pas." Daily Times, 30 March, 2010, p. A7
Babar Sattar. "A new move on appointing judges." The News, 6 March, 2010, p.7
Babar Sattar. "Dealing with the divides." The News, 27 March, 2010, p.7
Babar Sattar. "Hobnobbing with terror." The News, 13 March, 2010, p.7
Babar Sattar. "Lost in translation?" The News, 20 March, 2010, p.7
Babur Ali Zia. "Goodbye." The Nation, 13 March, 2010, p.7
Byrne, Clare. "ANC defends singing of 'shoot the boer'." Business Recorder, 14 March, 2010, p.16
Chang-Won, Lim. "South Korea's nuclear dreams hinge on new deal with US." Business Recorder, 9 March,
2010, p.20
Christopher, Zeeshan Noel. "Sharifs' controversy." Daily Times, 30 March, 2010, p. A7
Farhanaz Ispahani. "Towards women's empowerment." The News, 13 March, 2010, p.6
Farooq Hameed Khan. "Victory in defeat." The Nation, 3 March, 2010, p.6
Farrukh Saleem. "Historiography." The News, 14 March, 2010, p.6
Fasi Zaka. "Dr. Aafia did or didn't?" The News, 4 March, 2010, p.6
Fasi Zaka. "Verbal diarrhoea." The News, 18 March, 2010, p.7
Ghazi Salahuddin. "'Thinking in blood'." The News, 7 March, 2010, p.7
Gibran Peshimam. "Dekho, dekho, kaun aya...." The News, 28 March, 2010, p.6
Gibran Peshimam. "The 'lesser-evil argument." The News, 21 March, 2010, p.6
Haider Mehdi. "The heartless state." The Nation, 26 March, 2010, p.7
Haider Nizamani. "New left or no left." Dawn, 18 March, 2010, p. 6
Harris Khalique. "Mai Jori." The News, 12 March, 2010, p.7
Harris Khalique. "Rickshaw birth." The News, 5 March, 2010, p.7
Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Living on the edge." Daily Times, 1 March, 2010, p. A6
Huma Yusuf. "Issue based politics." Dawn, 7 March, 2010, p. 7
Iftikhar Ahmad. "Credibility of the government." Daily Times, 29 March, 2010, p. A7
Ikram Sehgal. "The ideas of March again." The News, 11 March, 2010, p.6
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "A secular state is a moral state." Daily Times, 9 March, 2010, p. A6
Ishtiaq Ali Mehkri. "The time has come for some hard talk." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2010, p. 9
Javed Hussain. "Suffeit of mediocrity." Dawn, 11 March, 2010, p. 6
Kamila Hyat. "Thre creation of ignorance." The News, 11 March, 2010, p.7
Khalid Husain, S.. "Achilles heel and more." The News, 27 March, 2010, p.6
Khalid Husain. "Foot in hte mouth." The News, 4 March, 2010, p.7
Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "Let sanity prevail." The Nation, 9 March, 2010, p.6
Kunwar Idris. "Little hope for justice." Dawn, 7 March, 2010, p. 7
Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Voter fatigue is wonning." Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2010, p. 15
Maleeha Lodhi. "Why parties need change." The News, 23 March, 2010, p.7
Mansoor Hussain. "Politics, but not now." Daily Times, 15 March, 2010, p. A6
Masood Hasan. "Onto more garbage." The News, 7 March, 2010, p.7
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "A vexing issue." The News, 30 March, 2010, p.7
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Institutional clash." The News, 2 March, 2010, p.7
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Renaming NWFP." The News, 16 March, 2010, p.7
Mir Jamilur Rahman. "The radio talk." The News, 10 March, 2010, p.6
Mohammad Jamil. "Eschew impetuosity." Daily Times, 7 March, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Jamil. "Will the ruling elite ever learn?" Daily Times, 20 March, 2010, p. A7
Mosharraf Zaidi. "Nawaz Sharif's immunity." The News, 30 March, 2010, p.6
Mosharraf Zaidi. "The next finance minister." The News, 9 March, 2010, p.7
Muhammad Ismail Khan. "Celebrating women parliamentarians." Daily Times, 10 March, 2010, p. A7
Murtaza Razvi. "A parochial stance." Dawn, 29 March, 2010, p. 7
Naeem Tahir. "The lion wakes up." Daily Times, 28 March, 2010, p. A6
Rahimullah Yusufzai. "The case for Pakhtunkhwa." The News, 30 March, 2010, p.6
Rashid Ahmad Khan. "Democratic transition in Pakistan." Daily Times, 26 March, 2010, p. A6
```

Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Will democracy deliver?" Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2010, p. 12 Roedad Khan. "Hope for the country." The News, 15 March, 2010, p.6 Roedad Khan. "What is there to celebrate?" The News, 24 March, 2010, p.6 Sajjad Shaukat. "Pakistan: `arena' of the next Cold War." Daily Times, 10 March, 2010, p. A7 Saleha Javaid. "Descent into anarchy." The News, 25 March, 2010, p.7 Sardar Mumtaz Ali Bhutto. "Pakistan needs rescuing." The News, 12 March, 2010, p.6 Sartaj Khan. "Pakhtuns and Pashto." The News, 16 March, 2010, p.6 Shamshad Ahmad. "Parallels in democracy." The News, 17 March, 2010, p.6 Sher Ali Khan. "The civil-military struggle within." Daily Times, 16 March, 2010, p. A7 Taj M. Khattak. "70 years down the road." The News, 23 March, 2010, p.6 Talat Faroog. "Daughters of a lesser god?" The News, 3 March, 2010, p.6 Talat Hussain. "Strategic dialogue's weakest link." Daily Times, 25 March, 2010, p. A6 Talat Masood. "Leadership crisis." The News, 3 March, 2010, p.7 Tallat Azim. "One portrait less in the presidency." The Nation, 27 March, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddigui. "Rudderless." The News, 20 March, 2010, p.7 Wajihuddin Ahmed. "On appointment of judges." The News, 14 March, 2010, p.6 Wasay, Reem. "Political philistinism." Daily Times, 29 March, 2010, p. A7 Zafar Hilaly. "Defying political obituaries." The News, 26 March, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "Shahbaz Sharif's Taliban entreaties." Daily Times, 19 March, 2010, p. A6 Zahrah Nasir. "Lying around." The Nation, 15 March, 2010, p.6

POLITICS - WORLD

A B Shahid. "Should the Parliament appoint senior judges?" Business Recorder, 5 March, 2010, p.18 A B Shahid. "The democracy blues." Business Recorder, 16 March, 2010, p.18 Abbas Raza. "Singling out Muslims." The News, 24 March, 2010, p.6 Afnan Khan. "Listening to the right voice." Daily Times, 9 March, 2010, p. A7 Ahmed Quraishi. "Raise your price." The News, 2 March, 2010, p.6 Amos, deborah. "Iraq's political chess game." Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 15 Anjum Ibrahim. "Foreign dictation: good or bad." Business Recorder, 22 March, 2010, p.18 Anjum Ibrahim. "Of conspiracy theories." Business Recorder, 29 March, 2010, p.82 Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "Renaming NWFP." Business Recorder, 10 March, 2010, p.18 Aziz-ud-Din Ahmed. "Defending the indispensable." Business Recorder, 31 March, 2010, p.78 Bidwai, Praful. "Israel as a rogue state." The News, 1 March, 2010, p.6 Caldwell, Christopher. "Blood flows in Bangkok." Financial Times, 20-21 March, 2010, p.7 Cohen, Roger. "The rumpled sage." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2010, p. 12 Cook, William A. "Iran and Israel's friends." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2010, p. 8 Crabtree, James. "Unseen technology is shaping the election in Britain." Financial Times, 5 March, 2010, p.9 Dixit, Kanak Mani. "Passing of a great democrat." The News, 29 March, 2010, p.6 Engel, Matthew. "Charisma can only go so far for Britain's opposition." Financial Times, 10 March, 2010, p.11 Farooq Sulehria. "And now the 'handshake' issue." The News, 18 March, 2010, p.6 Faroog Sulehria. "Secularism triumphs?" The News, 1 March, 2010, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "November 2." The News, 7 March, 2010, p.6 Gardner, David. "Iraq's sectarian elections leave only a silver of hope." Financial Times, 5 March, 2010, p.9 Gardner, David. "Turkey needs more from Ataturk's irrelevant heirs." Financial Times, 12 March, 2010, p.9 Hebbar, M N. "EU game plan: muddling through the debt crisis." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2010, p. 9 Huzaima Bukhari. "Legacy of March 9, 2007." Business Recorder, 9 March, 2010, p.20 Ikram Sehgal. "A great loss." The News, 4 March, 2010, p.6 Kalin, Ibrahim. "Coup that failed." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2010, p. 8 KAy, John. "Leaders who pander to public opinion lose respect." Financial Times, 3 March, 2010, p.9 Kenneth Weisbrode. "Welcome to diplomacy 2.0." The Nation, 27 March, 2010, p.7 Khalid Iqbal. "Iraq beyond elections." The Nation, 15 March, 2010, p.6 Leghari, Faryal. "Futile endeavours." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2010, p. 9 Munir Akram. "Peace with the taliban." The News, 16 March, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Jewish life under Muslim rule." The News, 19 March, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Settlements in East Jerusalem." The News, 26 March, 2010, p.6 Naeemuddin, Wajid. "Executive somersault on NRO: let us hope this never happens to a VVIP family." Business Recorder, 2 March, 2010, p.20 Peter Janssen. "Street politics prevail in Bangkok." The Nation, 23 March, 2010, p.7 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "How Indonesia tackles terrorism." The News, 16 March, 2010, p.6 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Talks not an option yet." The News, 23 March, 2010, p.6 Rasoul, Feisal Amin. "Iraq'a critical election." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2010, p. 4

Roberts, Andrew. "Israel is no more rogue than the US." Financial Times, 3 March, 2010, p.9 Sabrosky, Alan.Dr. "Zionism and Jewish nationalism." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2010, p. 9

Sahar Saba. "March 8 for Afghan women." The News, 8 March, 2010, p.6 Saida Fazal. "What Shahbaz said." Business Recorder, 18 March, 2010, p.18

Saida Fazal. "Who defines Pakistan interests?" Business Recorder, 11 March, 2010, p.20

Saleem Safi. "A transformed Kabul?" The News, 6 March, 2010, p.6

Saleem Safi. "Behind the Afghan imbroglio." The News, 20 March, 2010, p.6 Scot Lehigh. "Now a war for public opinion." The Nation, 25 March, 2010, p.7

Shahid Scheik. "Time to choose a colour." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Shamshad Ahmad. "Nuclear 'status' and security." The News, 10 March, 2010, p.6

Stephens, Philip. "Britain has bigger problems than the unions." Financial Times, 23 March, 2010, p.11

Stephens, Philip. "Britain's Tories should offer hope, not aping." Financial Times, 16 March, 2010, p.11

Stephens, Philip. "Merkel's myopia reopens Europe's German questions." Financial Times, 26 March, 2010,

Vartan Oskanian. "A reset in the caucasus." The Nation, 11 March, 2010, p.7

Wajid Naeemuddin. "18th amendment: many a slip between the cup and the lip." Business Recorder, 9 March,

Wajid Naeemuddin. "Is the summer of discontent upon us!: gap between the rulers and the ruled is a dangerous omen." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010, p.18

Wheatcroft, Geoffrey. "Toies fall victim to Britain's voting system." Financial Times, 2 March, 2010, p.11

Wolf, Martin. "Back to the future imperils Britain." Financial Times, 26 March, 2010, p.11

Wolf, Martin. "The British election that both sides deserve to lose." Financial Times, 12 March, 2010, p.9

Zafar Hilaly. "All this focus on Karzai." The News, 15 March, 2010, p.6

Zafar Masud. "Waiting for Act V." Dawn, 8 March, 2010, p. 6

Zeeia Satti. "New solutions for Afghanistan?" The News, 11 March, 2010, p.6

POWER RESOURCES

Ahmad Faruqui. "The power crisis." Dawn, 29 March, 2010, p. 7

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Water: A pre-eminent political issue." The News, 12 March, 2010, p.6

Arshad H Abbasi. "Hydropower clean energy." Dawn, 4 March, 2010, p. 7

Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Milking the clouds." The Nation, 27 March, 2010, p.6

M Zahur ul Haq. "The coming water disaster." The Nation, 23 March, 2010, p.6

Shahzad Chaudhry. "How it may have been done differently." Daily Times, 8 March, 2010, p. A6

Zariful Hassan. "Power shortage: a critical reality." Business Recorder, 21 March, 2010, p.18

Zubaydov, Zubaydullah N. "Roghun hydroelectric project: facts and prospects." Business Recorder, 19 March, 2010, p.18

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Aijaz Zaka. "Liberated by the web." Khaleej Times, 26 March, 2010, p. 5

Cork, Chris. "Trust deficits." The News, 22 March, 2010, p.7

Dougherty, Jay. "Buying Windows 7 computer." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Dougherty, Jay. "Finding what you need on twitter." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. III

Dougherty, Jay. "Gmail power tips." Business Recorder, 6 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Dougherty, Jay. "What to look for in an SSD." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, Weekend. II

Goldberg, Andy. "Business or personal? Google feels China fallout." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, p.18

Huma Yusuf. "Mixed signals." Dawn, 21 March, 2010, p. 7

Ishtiaq Ali Mehkri. "No man on that moon." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2010, p. 9

Ishtiaq Ali Mehkri. "No man on that moon." The Nation, 15 March, 2010, p.7

Kurdi, Iman. "Privacy and internet." Khaleej Times, 1 March, 2010, p. 12

Pilling, David. "Turning away from China is a tough call." Financial Times, 25 March, 2010, p.11

Power, Jonathan. "Reality of climate change and lies of some scientists." Khaleej Times, 11 March, 2010, p. 9

Sikander Amani. "Oh what a tangled web we weave." Daily Times, 22 March, 2010, p. A7

Waters, Richard. Face book gains strength but Google is still the daddy." Financial Times, 20-21 March, 2010, p.7

Zeeshan Suhail. "Netiquette and etiquette." Daily Times, 12 March, 2010, p. A6

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – PAKISTAN

Afrah Jamal. "Book reCapturing the cultural mélange." Daily Times, 20 March, 2010, p. A7

Anum Raza Hasan. "Book reThe other side of tragedy." Daily Times, 11 March, 2010, p. A7

Anum Raza Hasan. "Malady of a crippling nation." Daily Times, 27 March, 2010, p. A6

Asha'ar Rehman. "A clash of cultures." Dawn, 14 March, 2010, p. 7

Aun Mohammad Zaidi. "We all fall down." Daily Times, 15 March, 2010, p. A7

Farhat Taj. "Assaulting the Pakhtun culture." Daily Times, 20 March, 2010, p. A7

Farhat Taj. "Interpreting tribal leaders of FATA." Daily Times, 6 March, 2010, p. A7

Farmani, Hiedeh. "Iran offers 'courting' diplomas to cut divorce." Business Recorder, 17 March, 2010, p.22

Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Bad, bad secularism!." Daily Times, 11 March, 2010, p. A7

Ferndale, Charles. "A fashionable history of the veil." Daily Times, 2 March, 2010, p. A7

Frogh, Wazhma. "We do not learn from history." Daily Times, 6 March, 2010, p. A6

Gully, Andrew. "Haiti's cultural heritage faces quake extinction." Business Recorder, 27 March, 2010, p.18

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Press Ctrl-Alt-Del?" Daily Times, 26 March, 2010, p. A7

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Terrorism and the denial problem." Daily Times, 28 March, 2010, p. A6

Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Tribal warriors." Daily Times, 23 March, 2010, p. A6

Khalil Ahmad. "Do we need secularism?" Daily Times, 15 March, 2010, p. A7

M Abul Fazl. "Is fortune feminine." The Nation, 16 March, 2010, p.6

M Abul Fazl. "Zamindar's daughter." The Nation, 2 March, 2010, p.6

Mansoor Hussain. "The Taliban are coming?" Daily Times, 29 March, 2010, p. A6

Manzur Ejaz. "Might is right." Daily Times, 10 March, 2010, p. A6

Manzur Ejaz. "The Republican jihadis." Daily Times, 31 March, 2010, p. A6

Miranda Husain. "Book reA tale of Afghan women's plight." Daily Times, 4 March, 2010, p. A7

Mohammad Ali. "Development: Pakistan's low-cost housing needs." Daily Times, 23 March, 2010, p. A6

Muhammad Ahsan Yatu. "The beginning." Daily Times, 24 March, 2010, p. A7

Nasir Abbas Mirza. "COMMENT:: Reasons behind the basant ban." Daily Times, 30 March, 2010, p. A7

Niilofur Farrukh. "Aggression in society." Dawn, 23 March, 2010, p. 6

Nizamuddin Nizamani. "Encountering fundamentalism." Daily Times, 17 March, 2010, p. A7

Roeschlau, Frauke. "Spoils of independence elude Namibia's 'born frees'." Business Recorder, 21 March, 2010, p.18

Sanaullah Baloch. "The Balochistan truth." Daily Times, 3 March, 2010, p. A7

Tallat Azim. "Of rickshaw babies and more." The Nation, 6 March, 2010, p.6

Wasay, Reem. "Book reFrom shrine to soapbox." Daily Times, 14 March, 2010, p. A7

Zaair Hussain. "A waste of women." Daily Times, 19 March, 2010, p. A7

Zaair Hussain. "Our basant." Daily Times, 5 March, 2010, p. A7

Zafar Hilaly. "Style, not sincerity, is vital." Daily Times, 5 March, 2010, p. A6

Zahrah Nasir. "Beware femivores at work." The Nation, 29 March, 2010, p.6

Zahrah Nasir. "Sidesaddle." The Nation, 1 March, 2010, p.6

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – WORLD

Babar Ayaz. "What's behind the urban discontent?" Business Recorder, 29 March, 2010, p.82

Cahill, Thomas. "When Irish eyes are smiling sure 'tis like the morn in spring...." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2010, p. 5

Cahill, Thomas. "When irish eyes are smilling sure 'tis like the morn in spring...." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2010, p. 5

Ferndale, Charles. "A fashionable history of the veil." Daily Times, 3 March, 2010, p. A7

Kurdi, Iman. "Brazil... life is a carnival." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2010, p. 9

Masroor Gilani. "Cult Pakistan website fires classic cars passion." Business Recorder, 23 March, 2010, p.18

Mohan, Shivani. "Man can cook." Khaleej Times, 4 March, 2010, p. 11

Mohan, Shivani. "Of colours, birds and poetry in the spring." Khaleej Times, 25 March, 2010, p. 15

Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Anxiety and opportunity." The Nation, 4 March, 2010, p.7

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Our road to degradation." Business Recorder, 31 March, 2010, p.136

Otaviano Canuto. "Havens for stolen funds." The Nation, 30 March, 2010, p.7

Philip Bowring. "Misguided emotions." The Nation, 3 March, 2010, p.7

Rachman, Gideon. "Obama's victory changes the world." Financial Times, 23 March, 2010, p.11

Zafar Altaf. "Pakistan's perennial problems." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, p.20

SOCIAL PROBLEMS

A H Khayal. "The masses and the non masses." The Nation, 5 March, 2010, p.7

Ahmad, Aziz ud Din. "Fed up with corruption." Business Recorder, 3 March, 2010, p.18

Anwar Syed. "The art of flattery." Dawn, 7 March, 2010, p. 6

M Abul Fzal. "Of certain words." The Nation, 30 March, 2010, p.6

M Sher Khan. "A letter and a prayer." The Nation, 17 March, 2010, 6p.

Pilling, David. "Poverty blights the dream of Hong Kong." Financial Times, 18 March, 2010, p.11

Zubeida Mustafa. "Violence in the home." Dawn, 10 March, 2010, p. 7

TERRORISM

Afrah Jamal. "Book reChilling truths." Daily Times, 13 March, 2010, p. A7

Ahmed Quraishi. "What 'Punjab' taliban?" The News, 15 March, 2010, p.6

Aziz ud Din Ahmed. "Pre-9/11 terrorism in Pakistan." Business Recorder, 20 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Aziz Ud Din. "Lahore Terror attack." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, Weekend. I

Ghazi Salahuddin. "Distracted by Lahore." The News, 14 March, 2010, p.7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Rehabilitation of the Taliban." Daily Times, 12 March, 2010,.p. A7

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "New dimensions of counter-terrorism." Daily Times, 7 March, 2010, p. A6

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Societal perspectives on terrorism." Daily Times, 14 March, 2010, p. A6

Heinrich, Erik. "Welcoming the world and a fatwa against terror." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2010, p. 15

I M Mohsin. "Dealing with terrorism." The Nation, 11 March, 2010, p.6

Iftikhar Ahmad. "Horror of terrorism." Daily Times, 20 March, 2010, p. A6 Jalees Hazir. "Context of extremism." The Nation, 14 March, 2010, p.6 Knightley, Phillip. "The wrong within." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2010, p. 9 Knightley, Phillip. "War on terror', excuse mc...." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2010, p. 7 Leghari, Faryal. "When no one is safe in the crosshairs." Khaleej Times, 14 March, 2010, p. 9 M A Niazi. "Behind the Lahore blast." The Nation, 12 March, 2010, p.6 M A Niazi. "It never rains." The Nation, 19 March, 2010, p.6 Mahmood Zaman. "Sufism as a weapon to fight terrorism." Business Recorder, 13 March, 2010, p.18 Masooda Bano. "Development under attack." The News, 13 March, 2010, p.6 Miranda Husain. "Dead man walking in Afghanistan." Daily Times, 11 March, 2010, p. A6 Moeed Yusuf. "No preventive measures." Dawn, 22 March, 2010, p. 7 Mugtedar Khan, "At last, a fatwa against terror that might actually work." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2010, p. 9 Naeem Tahir. "The terror is next door, Mr CM." Daily Times, 20 March, 2010, p. A6 Rafia Zakaria. "Invisible victims of terror." Dawn, 10 March, 2010, p. 7 S Rahman. "Promoting sufism to defeat terrorism." Business Recorder, 16 March, 2010, p.18 Saleem Rizvi. "Stop it from happening." The News, 19 March, 2010, p.6 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "One jab in Punjab." Daily Times, 27.March, 2010, p. A6 Sher Ali Khan. "Sir, the militants have multiplied." Daily Times, 4 March, 2010, p. A6 Shireen M Mazari. "Fighting terror in policy vacuum." The Nation, 10 March, 2010, p.6 Zizamudding Siddiqui. "Soft anti terror initiatives." Dawn, 17 March, 2010, p. 6

US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

Masooda Bano. "Limited options." The News, 27 March, 2010, p.6

A G Noorani. "Dysfunctional America." Dawn, 6 March, 2010, p. 7 Ahmed Quraishi. "Outsourcing Pakistan?" The News, 29 March, 2010, p.6 Alam, M Shahid. "Taleban and the US." Khaleej Times, 13 March, 2010, p. 8 Arif Ayub. "Aid to Afghanistan." The Nation, 10 March, 2010, p.6 Asif Ezdi. "Obama's nuclear rebuff." The News, 8 March, 2010, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Strategic dialogue or strategic farce?" The News, 29 March, 2010, p.7 Ayuso, Silvia. "US immigrant community pods Obama to keep his promises." Business Recorder, 25 March, 2010, p.22 Caldwell, Christopher. "Explaining sex and the city." Financial Times, 27-28 March, 2010, p.9 Caldwell, Christopher. "Flinty truths for California." Financial Times, 6-7 March, 2010, p.7 Carroll, James. "Obama swims against the current." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2010, p. 11 Cermak, Chris. "Power of statistics: US census has politicians on edge." Business Recorder, 12 March, 2010, p.18 Cohen, Roger. "No teleprompter, Mr Prez." Khaleej Times, 22 March, 2010, p. 8 Crook, Clive. "A needed reform descends into farce." Financial Times, 15 March, 2010, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Designs that ignore a wider terrain." Financial Times, 22 March, 2010, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Good for America, as far as it went." Financial Times, 8 March, 2010, p.11 Crook, Clive. "Obama the pragmatist must prvail." Financial Times, 1 March, 2010, p.11 Farooq Sulehria. "Biden in Israel." The News, 17 March, 2010, p.7 Galston, William. "In Government America must trust." Financial Times, 4 March, 2010, p.11 Gates, Jeff. "Making sense of anti-semitism." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2010, p. 6 Humeira Iqtidar. "Our dogmatic liberals." The News, 17 March, 2010, p.7 I M Mohsin. "The shadows of the dead." The Nation, 25 March, 2010, p.6 I M Mohsin. "USA's wanton woes." The Nation, 18 March, 2010, p.6 Inayatullah. "Will Hillary deliver." The Nation, 27 March, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Abuse of language threatens USA." The Nation, 2 March, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "An act to promote peace." The Nation, 8 March, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Attitudes towards ME conflict." The Nation, 29 March, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Degrading citizenship." The Nation, 15 March, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Testing Obama's mettle." The Nation, 22 March, 2010, p.7 Jonathan Power. "US foreign policy in the sand." The Nation, 20 March, 2010, p.7 Keillor, Garrison. "An early whiff of spring." Khaleej Times, 5 March, 2010, p. 4 Khaja, Nazir. "What price US support?" Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2010, p. 13 Khaja, Nazir.Dr. "US policy is not working." Khaleej Times, 7 March, 2010, p. 9 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Clash or cooperation?" Khaleej Times, 3 March, 2010, p. 8 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "The Obama presidency: change we cannot believe in." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2010, p. 11 Lubna Jerar Naqvi. "Jihad Jane." The News, 31 March, 2010, p.7 Maleeha Lodhi. "A matter of focus." The News, 16 March, 2010, p.7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Clash or cooperation?" The News, 2 March, 2010, p.7 Margolis, Eric S. "Israel and a red-faced Obama." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2010, p. 8 Margolis, Eric S. "New York's subways under threat." Khaleej Times, 1 March, 2010, p. 13 Margolis, Eric S. "'Peace president' opts for more nukes." Khaleej Times, 8 March, 2010, p. 9 Margolis, Eric S. "Soldiers on sale... who's in charge of these hired killers?" Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 9 Martin, Jurek. "A triumph tempered by the raging of the right." Financial Times, 24 March, 2010, p.9

McCarthy, Mike. "US anger at Israel palpable." Business Recorder, 18 March, 2010, p.18 Miliband, David. "Averting the flashpoint." Khaleej Times, 28 March, 2010, p. 13 Nagorski, Andrew. "Don't count America out." Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 14 Naviwala, Nadia. "Let's make our own progress." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2010, p. 7 Power, Jonathan. "US foreign policy in the sand." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2010, p. 4 Rachman, Gideon. "How Reagan ruined conservatism." Financial Times, 2 March, 2010, p.11 Rafia Zakaria. "Aid without USAID." Dawn, 24 March, 2010, p. 7 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Striking where they're least expected." The News, 2 March, 2010, p.6 Reed, Susan E. "On speaking American." Khaleej Times, 24 March, 2010, p. 13 S M Hali. "Thackeray wanted by Pakistan." The Nation, 12 March, 2010, p.7 S M Rahman. "Obama on the war path." The Nation, 5 March, 2010, p.7 Saleem Safi. "Solution for Afghanistan." The News, 29 March, 2010, p.6 Salhani, Claude. "Are US marines expendable!" Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 14 Salhani, Claude. "Central Asia critical to the US war." Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2010, p. 11 Salhani, Claude. "Iran's 'dark' moments." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2010, p. 5 Samson Simon Sharaf. "The wilting Obama surge." The Nation, 14 March, 2010, p.7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Obamas Asia policy." Dawn, 23 March, 2010, p. 7 Subramanian, Arvind. "The weak renminbi is not just a America's problem." Financial Times, 18 March, 2010, p.11 Wolf, Naomi. "Tea time in America." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2010, p. 13 Zafar Hilaly. "Bomb with the fuse lit." The News, 31 March, 2010, p.6

WORLD CONFLICTS

Aijaz Zaka. "A prayer for Rachel corrie." Khaleej Times, 18 March, 2010, p. 15 Ashton, Catherine. "A visit down Gaza way." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2010, p. 8 Avishai, Bernard. "Overdue moment of truth." Khaleej Times, 20 March, 2010, p. 6 Avnery, Uri. "A matter of timing." Khaleej Times, 16 March, 2010, p. 10 Avnery, Uri. "Holy sites, unholy designs." Khaleej Times, 9 March, 2010, p. 10

Zuckerman, Mort. "America must help its homeowners." Financial Times, 5 March, 2010, p.9

Avnery, Uri. "The doomsday weapon." Khaleej Times, 23 March, 2010, p. 8

Avnery, Uri. "White lies of zionism." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2010, p. 12

Baroud, Ramzy. "Activism is change." Khaleej Times, 17 March, 2010, p. 11

Baroud, Ramzy. "An alternative reading of murder in Dubai." Khaleej Times, 10 March, 2010, p. 9 Baskin, Gershon. "Time for Israelis to wake up from hibernation." Khaleej Times, 21 March, 2010, p. 15

Diab, Khaled. "What we can learn from the sadat years." Khaleej Times, 2 March, 2010, p. 13

Dromi, Uri. "Israel's march of folly." Khaleej Times, 12 March, 2010, p. 4

Ezzedine, Hossam. "Palestinian village known for protests sees cultural rebirth." Business Recorder, 8 March, 2010, p. 16

Ezzedine, Hossam. "Palestinians struggle to impose settlements boycott." Business Recorder, 22 March, 2010, p.18

Fishere, Ezzedine choukri. "Harsh tax on occupation." Khaleej Times, 19 March, 2010, p. 5 I A Rehman. "Extra legal killings." Dawn, 25 March, 2010, p. 7

Koopmans, Ofira. "West Bank boom eyes new hilltop city: if Israel agrees." Business Recorder, 26 March, 2010, p.20

Krauss, Joseph. "Ajami casts harsh light on Israel's other Arab conflict." Business Recorder, 7 March, 2010, p.16

Kuttab, Daoud. "Indirect road to Palestine." Khaleej Times, 15 March, 2010, p. 8

Petras, Prof James. "Mossad comes to US." Khaleej Times, 6 March, 2010, p. 7

Wajid Naeemuddin. "American's have blood on their sleeves- I: crime of the century that Israel embodies." Business Recorder, 30 March, 2010, p.78

Youngs, Richard. "Europe should rethink its aid to Palestine." Financial Times, 19 March, 2010, p.9

List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside The University Campuses.

S No.	Name of Database
1.	ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several publishers,
	databases and e-print open archives. ELIN service allows you to search documents
	from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.
2.	AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS
	AMERICAN ACCOUNTION OF THIS ICO TEACHER
3.	AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY
J.	TIME NOTICE OF SIZE TO
4.	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
	7.11.2.11.67.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11.11
5.	AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY
6.	AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY
	AMERICAN TITOGAL GOOLETT
7.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY
/.	AGGOCIATION OF GOWN OTHING WAGININERY
8.	WILEY BLACKWELL
0.	WILL I BLACKWELL
9.	BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE
10.	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)
10.	or and the second control of the second cont
11.	ELSEVIER (Science Direct)
11.	ELOC VIETA (CONONIOS BIROSO)
12.	EMERALD INSIGHT (temporarily unavailable)
12.	EMERICAL INCIDENT (Comportantly unavailable)
13.	INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE
13.	THO THO TE OF ELECTRICAL PROPERTY OF THE PROPE
14.	INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
17.	morriote or ithroico
15	ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE
13.	ISI WEB OF KNOWEEDGE
16.	IOUDNAL OF THE ACQUISTICAL SOCIETY OF AMEDICA (IASA)
10.	JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)
17.	JSTOR
1/.	JOION
18.	SCIENCE ONLINE
10.	SCILINGE CINCINE
10	SDDINICED LINIZ
19.	SPRINGER LINK
20	TAVI OD 8 FDANCIS IOUDNALS
20.	TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS

E-Books

E-Brary econtent platform, McGraw Hill Collections, Springer e-books Collections

List of New Arrivals for the Month of March, 2010

Sr. #	Author	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Achuthan, M.K.	Fundamentals of semiconductor devices	621.3815	A 18 F
2.	Aczel, Amir D.	Complete business statistics 7th ed.	519.5	A 19 C7
3.	Agarwal, S.K.	Heavy metal pollution	628.52	A 25 H
4.	Ahuja, H.L.	Principles of microeconomics 17th ed.	338.5	A 25 P17
5.	Ahuja, Kavita	Encyclopedic dictionary of electronics	621.38103	A 25 E
6.	Alexopoulos, C.J.	Introductory mycology 4th ed.	579.5	A 33 I4
7.	Allen, W Bruce (etal.)	Managerial economics 7th ed.	338.5	M 29 a7
8.	Baltagi, Badi H.	A companion to econometric analysis of panel data	330.015195	B 19 C
9.	Banks, Tom	Modern quantum field theory	530.143	B 20 M
10.	Bayoumi, Magdy A. (ed.)	VLSI design methodologies for digital signal processing architectures	621.3822	V 57
11.	Beg, M.A.	Managerial economics	658.4	B 40 M
12.	Benda-Beckmann, Franz Von (ed.)	Rules of law and laws of ruling	340.115	R 97
13.	Berko, Roy M.	Connecting 2nd ed.	153.6	B 48 C2
14.	Besterfield, Dale H.	Total quality management 3rd ed.	658.562	B 50 T
15.	Black, Ken	Business statistics for contemporary decision making 4th ed.	519.9	B 57 B4
16.	Boyle, Godfrey (ed.)	Renewable electricity and the grid	333.7932	R 37
17.	Brauner, Gerhard	Rockbursts in coal mines and their prevention	622.334	B 79 R
18.	Brooks, Thom (ed.)	The right to a fair trail	347.07	R 51
19.	Brown, Stephen	Fundamentals of digital logic with VHDL design 2nd ed.	621.395	B 90 F2
20.	Byrd, B. Sharon (ed.)	Kant and law	340.1	K 11
21.	Cachon, Gerard	Matching supply with demand 2nd ed.	658.5	C 11 M2
22.	Comer, David	Fundamentals of electronic circuit design	621.3815	C 53 F
23.	Daniels, Harry (etal.)	Activity theory in practice	658.3124	A 18
24.	De Luca, Federeco N. (ed.)	prevention	364.1323	E 22
25.	Deal, Terrence E.	Shaping school culture 2nd ed.	371.2	D 28 S2
26.	Diebold, Francis X.	Elements of forecasting 3rd ed.	003.2	D 44 E3
27.	Dul, Jan	Ergonomics for beginners 3rd ed.	620.82	D 87 E3
28.	Edwards, Martyn D.	Automatic logic synthesis techniques for digital systems	621.395	E 36 A
29.	Eguchi, Shigeru	Schaum's outlines of Japanese vocabulary	495.683421	E 26 S
30.	Farrell, Michael	The special education handbook : an A-Z guide 4th ed.	371.90941	F 20 S4
31.	Fernando, A.C.	Corporate governance : principles, policies and practices	658.4	F 34 C
32.	Fight, Andrew (ed.)	Cash flow forecasting	658.15244	C 24
33.	Forgang, William G.	Management economics	338.5	F 65 M
34.	Frisch, Otto	What little I remember?	530.0924	F 92 W
35.	Gaikwad, R.W.	Process dynamics and control 2nd ed.	660.2815	G 12 P2
36.	Germano, Joseph E.	Schaum's outline of Italian grammar 2nd ed.	458.2421	G 28 S2
37.	Gerson, Sharon J.	Technical writing 5th ed.	808.066	G 28 T5
38.	Gill, P.S.	A textbook of engineering drawing 11th ed.	604.2	G 36 T
39.	Gondal, Ishtiaq Ahmad	The role of mosque in Muslim community	297.351	G 50 R
40.	Greenstein, Ben	The endocrine system at a glance 2nd ed.	612.4	G 78 E2

41.	Gross, Donald (etal.)	Fundamentals of queuing theory 4th ed.	519.82	F 97 g4
42.	Gschossmann-Hendershot, Elke	Schaum's outline of German grammar 3rd ed.	438.2421	G 94 S3
43.	Gujarati, Damodar N.	Basic econometrics 5th ed.	330.18	G 95 B5
44.	Gurian, Michael	Successful single-sex classrooms	371.82	G 96 S
45.	Halstead, Mark (ed.)	The common school and the comprehensive ideal	370.973	C 53
46.	Hastie, Trevor	The elements of statistical learning 2nd ed.	006.31	H 40 E2
47.	Helbert, John N. (ed.)	Handbook of VLSI microlithography	621.381531	H 24
48.	Henderson, James M.	Microeconomic theory 3rd ed.	330.182	H 52 M3
49.	Hill, Michael	Social policy in the modern world	320.6	H 65 S
50.	Hoover, Kenneth	The elements of social scientific thinking 9th ed.	300.72	H 80 E9
51.	Huang, Kerson	Introduction to statistical physics 2nd ed.	530.1595	H 87 I2
52.	Italiano, Francesca	Crescendo!	458.6421	18 C
53.	Jagan, N.C.	Network theory 2nd ed.	621.3192	J 19 N2
54.	Jordon, Amy B. (etal.)	Media messages and public health	362.1	M 51
55.	Kalechman, Misza	Practical matlab basics for engineers	620.00151	K 11 P
56.	Kaushish, J.P.	Manufacturing processes	671	K 13 M
57.	Keat, Paul G.	Managerial economics 5th ed.	338	K 16 M5
58.	Kennedy, Mary M.	Inside teaching : how classroom life undermines reform	371.1	K 39 I
59.	Khan, M.A.	Water resources management and sustainable agriculture	333.91	K 55 W
60.	Komori, Teruo (ed.)	Public interest rules of international law	341	P 91
61.	Kotler, Philip	Marketing management 13th ed.	658.8	K 95 M13
62.	Krar, Steve F.	Machine tool and manufacturing technology	671.35	K 95 M
63.	Kumar, Ranjit	Research methodology 2nd ed.	001.42	K 98 R2
64.	Lal, H.B.	Solid state electronic devices and digital electronics	621.3815	L 14 S
65.	Lapan, Stephen D. (ed.)	Research essentials : an introduction to designs and practices	001.42	R 39
66.	Lazzarino, Graziana	Da capo 4th ed.	458.2421	L 37 D4
67.	Levine, David	Business statistics 4th ed. + CD	519.9	L 53 B4
68.	Lifante, Gines	Integrated photonics fundamentals	621.36	L 59 I
69.	Maddala, G.S.	Microeconomics : theory and application	338.5	M 25 M
70.	Mishra, Bidhu Bhusan	Bank marketing	332.10954	M 66 B
71.	Mohanty, P.K.	Basic concept of physical chemistry	541.3	M 69 B
72.	Mueenuddin, Daniyal	In other rooms, other wonders	FE	M 85 I
73.	Musser, Gary L.	Mathematics for elementary teachers 6th ed.	510.24372	M 93 M6
74.	Nahmias, Steven	Production and operations analysis 6th ed.	658.5	N 14 P6
75.	Nanni-Tate, Paola	Italian verb tenses	458.2421	N 21 I
76.	Nazarov, Yuli V.	Quantum transport : introduction to nanoscience	620.5	N 32 Q
77.	Ng, Kwok K.	Complete guide to semiconductor devices	621.3815	N 51 C
78.	Norman, Jerry	Chinese	495.109	N 74 C
79.	Novales, Alfonso	Economic growth : theory and numerical solution methods	338.9	N 85 E
80.	Offord, Derek	Using Russian : a guide to contemporary usage	491.7782	O 23 U
81.	Pal, Subrata	Computer-aided engineering drawing 7th ed.	620.00425	P 12 C7
82.	Parham, Peter	The immune system 3rd ed.	616.079	P 15 I3
83.	Pasmurov, A.	Radar imaging and holography	621.3848	P 21 R
84.	Paul, Clayton R.	Analysis of linear circuits	621.31042	P 26 A
85.	Perez, Angeles	Cassell's contemporary Spanish	468.2421	P 38 C
86.	Plaster, Edward J.	Soil science	631.4	P 61 S
87.	Powell, Helen (etal.)	The advertising handbook 3rd ed.	659.1	A 23

88.	Pring, Richard (etal.)	Education for all	370.71	E 30
89.	Rauwendaal, Chris	SPC statistical processes control in injection molding and extrusion 2nd ed.	668.412	R 19 S2
90.	Roberts, J. Timmons (ed.)	The globalization and development reader	330.91724	G 42
91.	Rose, Peter S.	Bank management and financial services 8th ed.	332.1	R 86 B8
92.	Ross, Claudia	Schaum's outline of Chinese grammar	495.182421	R 87 S
93.	Schavemarker, Pieter	Electrical power system essentials	621.31913	S 18 E
94.	Sciarra, Dorothy June	Developing and administering a child care and education program 6th ed.	362.712068	S 24 D6
95.	Seemi Farhat Basir	Textbook of immunology	616.079	S 27 T
96.	Shapiro, Alan C.	Multinational financial management 7th ed.	658.1599	S 32 M7
97.	Sharma, Ashok K.	Advanced semiconductor memories	621.39732	S 32 A
98.	Sharma, Giridhar	Basic organic chemistry	547	S 32 B
99.	Sharpe, Peter	Language : the big picture	420	S 33 L
100.	Silberberg, Eugene	The structure of economics 3rd ed.	330.0151	S 43 S3
101.	Singh, M.P.	Genetics and plant breeding 2 Vols.set	581.35	S 48 G
102.	Singh, S.P.	Practical manual of biochemistry 6th ed.	572	S 48 P6
103.	Tarek Khalil	Management of technology	658.514	T 11 M
104.	Tchobanoglous, George	Integrated sold waste management	363.7285	T 21 I
105.	Tinoco, Ignacio (etal.)	Physical chemistry 4th ed.	541	T 53 P4
106.	Tulsian, P.C.	Quantitative techniques	658.4033	T 86 Q
107.	Vaish, M.C.	Essentials of macro-economic management	339.5	V 13 E
108.	Velten, Kai	Mathematical modeling and simulation	511.8	V 39 M
109.	Voldman, Steven H.	ESD rf technology and circuits	621.384	V 90 E
110.	Wang, Alice	Sub-threshold design for ultra low-power systems	621.395	W 17 S
111.	Weil, David N.	Economic growth 2nd ed.	338.9	W 29 E2
112.	Weiss, Edda	Schaum's outlines of German vocabulary 2nd ed.	438.3421	W 30 S2
113.	Whittle, Stephen	Creative tension British art 1900-1950	709.41	W 43 C
114.	Williams, Jan R.	Financial and managerial accounting 14th ed.	657	W 52 F14
115.	Willis, David W.	Introduction to wildlife and fisheries 2nd ed.	333.95416	W 53 I2
116.	Wolpert, Stanley	Jinnah of Pakistan	В	J 46 Wo
117.	Woolard, George	Key words for fluency	428.0076	W 78 K
118.	Yu, Francis (ed.)	Photorefractive optics	535.2	P 52
119.		Ancient Egypt	932	A 47
120.		Cambridge international dictionary of phrasal verbs	423.1	C 13

فهرست اردو كتب ماه مارچ2010

كٹر نمبر	درجہ بندی نمبر	عنوان	مصنف	نمبر شمار
خ 142 ا	396۶03	خواتین اسلامی انسانیکلوپیڈیا	ابو الفضل نور احمد	1
ا 135	297¢992	قصص النبيين كا بامحاوره اردو ترجمه قصص الانبياء	ابوالحسن على ندوى	2
ا 285 د	320¢547	دو قومی نظریہ	احمد سعید	3
a 285 l	610	بو الشافی: بومیوپیتھی کے اصول اور طریقہ علاج	احمد سعید،قاضی	4
ا 286 م	297,62	مبدؤ معاد	احمد مجدد آلف ثانی سربندی:	5
ر 357 ر	891¢4911	حیاتی دے پندھ	ارم،رياض حسين	6
ا 42 ت	491¢4388	توزک اردو	اسمعیل ،محمد	7
ک 37 ا	297۶9924	تذکرہ کرامت:حیات پیر سید کرامت علی کے احوال و آثار	اشرف تنویر ،محمد	8
Ĩ 50 I	891 6432	آدھے چاند کی رات	اصغر نديم سيد	9
ا 53 ق	348¢97	قیدوبند کا اسلامی تصور	اعجاز ،محمد	10
ا 54 و	954¢16	واقعات كشمير تاريخ كشمير اعظمى	اعظم دیده مری،محمد	11
à 583 ¹	891,4911	ہڑ آون توں پہلاں	افضل راجپوت	12
ا 60 ش	891 64333	شناخت	اقبال گوندل	13
ا 605 د	891 64304	دیکه کبیر رویا	اكرام لدهياتوى	14
ر 173	297¢2	احوال المعارفين	الرفاعي،احمد	15
ا 673 م	891¢4911	مکر گیئاں نیں چھاواں	امان الله خان	16
ह 68।	915¢2	چلو چاپان چلتے ہیں	امجد ،امجد اسلام	17
ر 70 ح	891¢4911	حقی گل امین محسن	امین محسن	18
ا 76 می	891¢4315	میلی میلی د هو پ	انور مسعود	19
Ĩ 89 Ĩ	338¢76292	آنیکو کا:ایک عظیم سیلز مین کی آپ بیتی	آئیکو کا،لی	20
ب 30 ا	297۶61092	تذکرہ اولیائے دیوبند	بخاری،محمد اکبر شاه	21
ب 57 ع	2,5497	عبرت نامم مع ميلاد النبي المُعْلِيَّةِ	بشیر احمد ،راؤ	22

به 863 م	297۶692	معارف لطيف	بهڈائی،شاہ عبدالطیف	23
پ 46	891,4333	آدهی عورت	پروین ملک	24
ت 29 ا	491 64395	اردو اور تدریس اردو	تسم،غلام مصطفیٰ	25
ت 87 س	891,4315	سنگ سیہ	تنویر رضوی	26
ت 87 م	297۶04	مقالات خير	تنوير مسعود	27
ث7د	297۶9924	درگاہی فضیلتیں	ثناء الله خان	28
ج 21 ل	891¢4913	لکن میٹی	جاوید گرجا کهی،بابو	29
ح 44 م	891¢43101	مير صلحب	حسن عدکری،محمد	30
		ينجاب كليات	حق،محمد	31
ح 65 پ	891¢4911	بجب جبيت	حق، محمد ابر اہیم خان عثدق	J.
ح 82 ن	891¢4911	نگهیاں سوچاں	حنیف رہبر	32
خ 767 د	891¢5515	ديوان امام	خمینی امام	33
خ 85 ا	297¢2	الله وحده	خورشید عالم گوہر قلم	34
خ 605 ^ا	954¢16	اقبال اور تحریک آزادی کشمیر	خیال،غلام نبی	35
د 598 پ	8¢8215421 91	پتهروں میں سوئی آوازیں	دز دار،میک	36
پ 45 د	297¢16	تفیسر مطالب الفرقان کا علمی و تحقیقی حانه ه	دین،قاسمی محمد	37
		جائزه خطبات فقير	ذوالفقار احمد	38
ذ 7 خ	297,604		نقشبندى	
ر 180 چ	891 64315	چاند کہتے ہیں جیسے		39
ر 556 م	891 64333	میرے چارہ گر	رخسانہ نگار عدنان	40
ر 71ر	891 64911	روگ اولڑے	رضیہ تبسم	41
ر 7442	297¢53	ركن دين: كتاب الصلوة	ركن الدين ،محمد	42
ز 57 ک	891 64315	کنٹا یاد آتے ہو	زلفى،ذوالفقار على	43
س 35 ا	891¢43109	اردو میں قصیدہ نگاری	سحر ،ابو محمد	44
گ 63	294۶3092	گوتم بدھ	سدهتیسا،ایچ	45
س ش 704 ی	891¢5933	ياران غار	سعد الدين	46
س 711	297¢9922	صحابيات كوئز	سپون سعدیہ کلیم ارائدی	47
ص			ارائیں	

س 712 با	891 64315	بارش	سعود عثمانی	48
س 712 ق	891¢4315	قوس	سعود عثماني	49
ب 22 م	297¢692	مناقب سلطان، شیخ سلطان حامد	سلطان حامد	50
س 88 گ	891¢4911	گو بڑے ساک	سلیم مرزا،محمد	51
ش 11 دھ	891¢4315	دھوپ اور سائے	شاد،بشیر احمد	52
ش 266 ح	049270063 909¢	حرمین کی پکار	شاه منصور،مفتی ابوالبانہ	53
ش 28 ف	005¢73	فلیش 50:ویب ڈیزائینگ	شاہد جمیل	54
ش 28 ق	297¢11	قرآنی پیشین گوئیاں	شاہد زبیر	55
ش 49 م	491¢49103	مختصر پنجابی لغت	شریف کنجابی	56
ش 49 س	891¢4315	سورج سوچ اورسائے	شریف کنجابی	57
ش 49	910¢4	شاخ نازک کے آشیائے	شریف محمد	58
الله 17 ا	615¢4	علم الادويم	شمیم ،محمد	59
ش 834 می	891¢4911	میں ناہیں سب توں (کافیاں)	شهزاد قيصر	60
ش 97 ق	549100818 354¢19	قبائلی علاقوں کی فہم	شینواری،نوید احمد	61
ص 220 ن	929¢44	نام اور انسان کی شخصیت صارم کشمیری	صارم کاشمیری	62
ص 9 چ	891 64332	چاند کی تلاش	صفیہ صدیقی	63
ض 52 ا	954¢083	1857ء ک ہے چذ د ک ردار	ضیاء الدین لاہوری	64
ع 16 س	910	سفر،وسىلە ظفر		65
ع 206	891¢49104	ادبی نکھیڑے		66
ع 42 ن	491,433	نو زبانی لغت		67
ع 45 س	891¢4911	سبھے حق لکھاری دے	عبدالغفور،سائي	68
ع 520	576	عملی طبی خرد حیاتیات	عبدالمبين خان	69
ع 694 مح	546%6	عبوری عناصر و بم ربطی مرکبات	_	70
	891¢4315	سانوؤں کا جنگل	الدين عظيم ،محمد	71
	0017 1010			

غ 87 م	895¢6	مشرق تا باں:جاپان میں اسلام پاکستان اور اردو زبان و ادب کا مطالعہ	عقيل،معين الدين	72
ع 96 د	891 64333	دو پلوں کی کہانی	عنايت الله	
		_	,	73
ع 96 ل	891 64333	لہو جو ہم بہا کے آئے	عنايت الله	74
ع 96 پ	891 64333	پرچم اڑتا رہا	عنايت الله	75
غ 55 غ	891¢4332	غلام عباس کے 10 بہترین افسانے	غلام عباس	76
ف 39 ب	891¢4315	بیت بازی	فرحت عباس شاه	77
ف 50 چ	891,4315	چراغ رېگزر	فروغ گیلانی	78
ف 67 د	297 - 04	دور حاضر کا کرب اور اسلام کا نظام رحمت	فضل الرحمن فریدی	79
41 ا	8¢4333092 91	رے۔۔۔ ایم اسلم کی تاریخ ناول نگاری	فوزیہ سلطانہ	80
ف 95 ت	891,4933	تاکی دے وچ بدل	فياض باقر	81
ف 98 م	891¢4315	میرے غم کدے میں	فيقى،فيض الحسن	82
ق 32 ن	547	نامیاتی کیمیا	قاضی،ممتاز	83
ک 166	128	انسان	علی کانشی رام چاولہ	84
ک 93 س	158¢121	سوچ کی قوت	چاولہ کین فیلڈ ،جیک	85
م 12 م	891¢4911	مین کنے پانی وچ آں	ماجد صدیقی	86
م 548 ا	297	اسلام میں کمزوروں کے حقوق	محمد نواز	87
ف 55 م	297¢692	ذکر فرید	محمداسلم متيلا	88
م 31 پ	954¢91	پاکستان: ایک عمومی مطالعہ	محمداعظم چوہدری	89
ب 40 ح	891¢49101	مرزا صاحبال پیلو-تحقیق	مرزا صلحبا <i>ں</i> پیلو	90
م 70 خ	843	خواب گاه	مولپساں	91
م 848 ن	891,4911	نقش مونس	مونس نقشى،غلام محى الدين	92
ن 70 آ	891¢4304	آزادی کے بعد مغربی بنگال کا اردو ادب	نعيم انيس	93
ن 35 ه	954¢9123	ہمارا انقلابی ورثہ	نگیند، رام سرن	94
و 25 ط	320¢54914	طالبان یا جمہوریت:پاکستان دوراہے پر	وجابت مسعود	95

و 51 پ	574¢19296	پروٹین کی حیاتی تالیف	وسيم احمد	96
ه 90 ف	932	فرعون کی آپ بیتی	هیگرڈ،رائیڈر	97
ى 1 س	891,4333	سارا آکاش	يانو،راجندر	98
ج 80 ي	891¢43101	جوش ملیح آبادی:شخصیت افکار اور زبان و بیان	يحيى احمد	99
ى 9 س	891 64315	سنگ یشب	یونس بهٹی،محمد	100

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk